
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING 


OCTOBER 14, 2014  7:00 PM ROOM 210 OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of October 14, 2014. 


 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education. 
 
3.  Presentations: 


a. Board of Education Recognition 
 


b. Physical Education Overview 
PE teachers will give a brief overview of program and student progress. 
 


4.  Reports and Correspondence: 
a. Principal and Director Reports:  
b. Superintendent Search update: E. Magin 
c. Student Update: Jessica Wright 
d. Good News: 
e. Other 


 
5.  Administrative Reports: 


a. Director of Curriculum & Instruction Update:  
b. Business Administrator’s Update: 
c. Superintendent’s Update:  


 
6.  Consent Agenda: 


a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of September 16, 2014. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of September 17, 2014. 


 
b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 


 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special 
Education dated September 15, 18, 23, and 24, 2014, and October 1, 2014. and instructs the 
Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals 
identified by student number: 12555  12155 11722  11325  11010  10623  11447  13069   09856  10899   
12057  11158   11523  09661  13428  10338  13065   IEP Amendments: 13429  13412  12537  12955  12849  11597 
13374   13206  13439  11483  11484  13066  13207  11405  12155  13438   13428 







2 
 


 
c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are 
on file with the District Clerk. 
 


d. Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer’s Reports for July 2014. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer’s Reports for August 2014. 
 


e. Board Appointment: 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to serve in the stated position 
with stipends as stated for the 2014-15 school year, effective October 15, 2014. 
Medical Director: Dr. Krishna Persaud, Williamson Medical Center, 4418 Ridge Rd., Williamson, NY 
14589. 
 


f.  Authorization to Repair Septic System at North Rose - Wolcott Elementary School 
Resolution of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne County, New York, 
adopted October 14, 2014, authorizing repairs to the existing septic system at the North Nose 
– Wolcott Elementary School and declaring the costs of such repairs to be emergency ordinary 
contingent expenses.  
 
 WHEREAS, the District engaged SEI Design Group (“SEI”) to assist the District in connection 
with the District’s existing septic system at the North Rose – Wolcott Elementary School, including 
consultation and advice relative to compliance with the New York State Environmental Quality 
Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 
617 (the “Regulations”); and 
 WHEREAS, the District has been advised by SEI that (a) sand bed filtration materials 
contained in the existing septic system at the District’s North Rose – Wolcott Elementary School 
building are contaminated with effluent, (b) distribution lines are impacted with effluent material, 
(c) sewage odor is in the facility, and (d) untreated liquid has appeared at the surface of the 
system’s distribution field, and therefore such existing septic system is in an advanced state of 
failure; and 
 WHEREAS, the District has been further advised by SEI that (a) this septic system failure 
cannot be remedied through strategic/localized repairs and requires the replacement of the system 
in its entirety to protect the health, welfare and safety of the students and staff assigned thereto and 
(b) action is immediately necessary for the protection of the health and safety of the students and 
staff of the District; and 
 WHEREAS, SEI has recommended that the District undertake the replacement of such septic 
system, including all general construction, plumbing, mechanical and electrical improvements, site 
improvements, acquisition and installation of furnishings, fixtures and equipment, architectural 
fees, and all other necessary costs incidental to such work (together, the “Project”); and 
 







3 
 


 WHEREAS, the Project does not contemplate the expansion of such facilities, either 
individually or collectively, by 10,000 square feet of gross floor area or more; and 
 WHEREAS, SEI has reviewed the Project’s scope of work and has advised the District that 
the Project is properly classified as a Type II Action under the Regulations; and 
 WHEREAS, the District is a “local agency” pursuant to the Regulations; and  
  
NOW, therefore Be it resolved, on October 14, 2014, by the Board of Education of the North Rose - 
Wolcott Central School District, as follows: 
  Section 1. The District, having reviewed the scope of the Project, hereby determines that 
such action constitutes a “Type II Action” under subsections (2), (8) and (33) of Section 617.5(c) of 
the Regulations and is not subject to review under SEQRA.   
  Section 2.  The District determines that replacement of the septic system at the District’s 
North Rose – Wolcott Elementary School building, including all general construction, plumbing, 
mechanical and electrical improvements, site improvements, acquisition and installation of 
furnishings, fixtures and equipment, architectural fees, and all other necessary costs incidental to 
such work (together, the “Project”) constitutes a legal obligation of the District and is necessary to 
assure the health and safety of the students and staff of the District.  The District is hereby 
authorized to undertake the Project. 
  Section 3. The Board of Education hereby grants its approval of the Project and 
authorizes the expenditure of an amount therefore, including preliminary costs and costs incidental 
thereto, not to exceed the estimated maximum cost of $300,000, and said amount is hereby 
appropriated therefore.   
  Section 4. The Project constitutes emergency repairs and the cost of the Project is 
deemed an emergency ordinary contingent expense of the District.  Funds shall be transferred from 
the District’s General Fund to the Capital Fund and all costs related to the Project will be paid out of 
the Capital Fund.  
  Section 5. The Superintendent, or his designee, is hereby authorized to take the 
necessary legal steps to undertake the Project and is further authorized to execute and deliver any 
documents and to take such other action as may be necessary and proper to carry out the intent 
and provisions hereof. 
  Section 6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 


g. Budget Calendar for 2015-2016  
Robert Magin is requesting that the District adopt the Budget Calendar for the next school year. 


 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves to adopt the Budget Calendar for the 2015-2016 
school year. 
 


h. Basic Financial Statements Management Letter & Corrective Action Plan [enclosure] 
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, accepts the Basic Financial Statements, Management Letter and 
Corrective Action Plan for the year ending June 30, 2014.  
 


i. Eighth Grade Honor’s Trip 
 Mark Mathews has recommended to the superintendent that four Middle School teachers 


accompany 30-40 students on the annual Honor’s Trip to New York City from April 30 – May 3, 
2015.  Port Bay Travel will provide transportation and security during the trip.  Cost per student is 
approximately $525.00.  Theatre tickets will be funded through Arts in Education and fund raising 
activities are on-going to help offset expenses. 


 







4 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Middle School Honor’s trip to New York, New York on 
April 30 – May 3, 2015 with transportation and security provided by Port Bay Travel, a private 
busing company.  The trip will be supervised by Crystal Weigand, Shannon MacRae, Melissa 
Minichiello and Betsy Smith with support of approximately 15 parent chaperones. The cost of 
theatre tickets will be supported through the Arts in Education program. 
 


j. Approval of Student Activity Club 
Kathy Hoyt is recommending the formation of a student activity club focused on developing a 
positive culture and climate in the High School. Members will work to decrease bullying and 
negative behaviors within our student body.  It will be open to all students grades 9 -12.  Officers 
will be elected and fundraising efforts will be used to benefit the entire student population. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law approves the creation of the Speak Out Club at the High School.   
Be it further resolved that Amy Wiktorowicz  be appointed the volunteer advisor for this club, 
effective October 15, 2014. 
 


k. Donation to the District 
Technology teacher, Eric Schultz has received a donation of equipment that he will use to instruct 
students to repair and/or repurpose old but still useful items.  The boat trailer will be modified to 
carry district owned canoes and the power washer will be used to instruct students on engine 
repair. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law accepts the donation of one boat trailer and one 3/75 hp power 
washer from Dale VanVechten, 1615 Clover St, Rochester, NY 14618.  The total value of the donated 
equipment is $200.00. 
 


l. Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation – Kelly Smart 


Kelly Smart School Nurse at North Rose-Wolcott Elementary, has submitted a letter of 
resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Kelly Smart as a 
Registered Nurse, effective with the close of business on October 31, 2014. 
 


2. Letter of Resignation – Lisa Humbert 
Lisa Humbert, School Nurse at the Middle School, has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Lisa Humbert as a 
Registered Nurse, effective at the close of business on November 7, 2014. 


 
  







5 
 


3. Letter of Resignation – Brian LaValley (Musical Set Construction) 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Brian LaValley from the co-
curricular position of Musical Set Construction effective September 1, 2014. 
 


4. Permanent Appointment – Dustin Williams 
Robert Galloway is pleased to recommend Dustin to a permanent appointment as 
Maintenance/Groundsman. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Dustin 
Williams as a Maintenance/Groundsman effective October 23, 2014. 


 
5. Appoint Special Education Teacher – Lindsay Fitter 


Jennifer Hayden is pleased to recommend Lindsay Fitter to fill a special education teaching 
position created at the September 16, 2014 meeting.  The position is needed to accommodate 
an influx of elementary students. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of 
Lindsay Fitter, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial SWD Gr. 1-6 
Tenure Area:  Special Education  
Probationary Period: September 24, 014 – September 23, 2017 
Salary: Step A, $40,000 
 


6. Appoint School Counselor – Amy Beresford 
Paul Benz is pleased to recommend Amy Beresford to fill the School Counselor position left 
vacant by the resignation of Kelly Kostek. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of 
Amy Beresford, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Provisional School Counselor  
Tenure Area:  School Counseling & Guidance 
Probationary Period: October 20, 2014 – October 19, 2017 
Salary: Step F $43,256 
 


7. Appoint Clerk/Typist Chelsey Palmer 
Kathy Goolden is pleased to recommend Chelsey Palmer to fill a Clerk/Typist position in the 
Special Education office left vacant with the resignation of Beth Bentley. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of 
Chelsey Palmer as a Clerk/Typist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for 7.5 hrs./day, $10.50/hr., 12 mo./yr.  for a 
total estimated annual salary of $20,554 prorated to start date of September 22, 2014. 







6 
 


8. Appoint Bus Driver: Irma Reed 
Robert Galloway is pleased to recommend Irma (Renee) Reed to fill a bus driver position left 
vacant by the resignation of Craig Stevenson. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of 
Irma Reed, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for approximately 5.75 hrs./day, $14.78/hr., 10 mo./yr. for an 
estimated total annual salary of $15,892 prorated to start date of October 6 2014. 


 
9. Appoint Lifeguards 


Amy Bromley is pleased to recommend a number of students as lifeguards. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals as Lifeguards and 
Water Safety Instructors effective September 20, 2014: 
Gabrielle Bailey Lifeguard  $8.75/hr. 
Taylor Ellis  Lifeguard  $8.75/hr. 
Adam Keagle  Lifeguard  $8.75/hr. 
Sara Meyers  Lifeguard  $8.75/hr. 
Erin Ferrente Lifeguard/WSI  $9.50/hr. 
 


10. Appoint Recreation Attendant 
Kristi King, Fitness Coordinator, is pleased to recommend individuals to work at the Fitness 
Center. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Kayla Virts as a 
Recreation Attendant at $8.75/hr. effective September 20, 2014. 
 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Leo Vetter as a Recreation 
Attendant at $8.75/hr. effective September 20, 2014. 
 


11. Co-Curricular Appointments 
Paul Benz has recommended individuals to fill co-curricular positions. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the following co-curricular appointment for 
the 2014-15 school year. 
Michael Witkiewitz Musical-Business Advisor    $700 
 


12. Curriculum Writing 
Melanie Stevenson is recommending that a number of Math teachers meet to write curriculum 
outside of the teaching schedule.  The funds to pay for this work will come from the Math 
Partnership Grant. 
 







7 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to participate in 
curriculum writing workshops for 2 hours/week at $25.00/hr. for the 2014-15 school year and 
to be paid from the Math Partnership Grant. 
Diana Schultz Betsy Smith Erin Pitcher Ashleigh Gerstner Megan Lown 
 


13. After School Discovery Program (formerly After the Bell) 
Additional school personnel have voiced their interest in working with students in the After 
School Discovery Program held each day in the Middle School. This program is funded through 
the 21st Century Grant. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work in the After 
School Discovery Program for the 2014-15 school year and to be paid through the 21st Century 
Community Learning Centers Grant. 
Name   Position  $/Hr. 
Susan Pierce  Teacher Aide  $10.00/hr. 
Megan Lown  Teacher  $25.00/hr. 
Erin Pitcher  Teacher  $25.00/hr. 
Diana Schultz  Teacher  $25.00/hr. 
Maja Swasty  Teacher  $25.00/hr. 
 


7.  Information Items:  
a. Claims Auditor Reports 
b. The Advocate 


 
8.  Public Participation: 
This time is provided for the public to ask questions of Board discussions during the meeting.  
 
 
 
 








September 16, 2014                                                       25 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


SEPTEMBER 16, 2014  7:00 PM      ROOM 210 OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


PRESENT: Judi Buckalew, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Edward Magin, Andrew 
Mathes, Danny Snyder, Izetta Younglove 


 
 Elena LaPlaca, Henry Hann, Robert Magin, Melanie Stevenson, and 


approximately 25 guests.   
   


CALL TO ORDER President, Edward Magin called the meeting to order at 7:02 PM and led 
the Pledge of Allegiance, 


 
1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA Lucinda Collier moved and John Boogaard seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
agenda of September 16, 2014. 


 
2. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION A parent voiced concerns to the Board about the busing policy.   
 
3. PRESENTATION Melanie Stevenson presented the 2014-15 Strategic Plan, which outlines 


educational goals and priorities. Additionally, she provided the Board 
with Math and ELA test results for grades 3-8, and Regents Exam results.  


 
4a. PRINCIPALS & DIRECTORS Paul Benz, High School Principal, Mark Mathews, Middle School 


Principal, June Muto, North Rose - Wolcott Elementary School Assistant 
Principal, Kathy Goolden, Director of Special Education and Megan 
Paliotti, Director of Pupil Services and Scott Baker, School Resource 
Official all spoke of the strategies being used in their buildings and 
departments to meet educational goals for the school year. 


  
 Kaaren Thompson updated the Board on various grant initiatives, and on 


various Technology upgrades in the district. 
 
 Kathy Hoyt reported on fall sports teams and various community service 


initiative requirements. 
 
4b. STUDENT UPDATE Jessica Wright reported for the first time as the Student Board Member 


for 2014-15.  She spoke of club meetings, plans for Homecoming and 
spirit week. 


 
4c. AUDIT COMMITTEE Judi Buckalew reported on the last Audit Committee meeting. 
 
4d. GOOD NEWS Cinda Collier spoke of her attendance at the opening day presentation 


for all staff.  
 
 Hank Hann voiced praise for the Alumni Art Show. 
 
5a. DIRECTOR OF CURRICULUM No further report was given. 







September 16, 2014                                                       26 
 


 
5b. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR Robert Magin initiated a discussion of the immediate need to replace the 


sand filtration system at North Rose - Wolcott Elementary school.  The 
Board has the authority to deem this an emergency repair, which does 
not require public approval to spend approximately $300,000.  Mr. 
Magin reported that it is likely that SED will approve the request and the 
full amount of state aid on the project would be returned to the District 
in the following year. 


 
 Gian Paul Piani of SEI Design Group was present at the meeting.  His 


opinion is that the system is at critical mass and it must be replaced 
before winter.  This includes a septic tank, leach lines a pump station and 
discharge lines. He is finalizing site plans to submit to SED for approval. 


 
 Mr. Magin is waiting for the final word from both SED and the Bond 


Counsel.  A special Board Meeting to approve the project will probably 
take place sometime between September 22 and 26, 2015. 


 
5c. SUPERINTENDENT UPDATE Mr. Hann reported on enrollment numbers for the start of the new 


school year.  An increase in enrollment has made it necessary to create 
another third grade co-teaching classroom.  There is a resolution on the 
agenda to create A Special Education position to address educational 
needs. 


 
 Mr. Hann reported that there are 20 applicants for the position of 


Superintendent.  The Board will meet with Scott Bischoping, Search 
Consultant, to review and select applicants and to develop interview 
questions. 


 
6. CONSENT AGENDA Izetta Younglove moved and Judi Buckalew seconded the following 


motions.  They passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, 
L. Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
6a. MEETING MINUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of August 19, 2014. 


 
6b. RECOMMENDATIONS OF  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
CSE AND CPSE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated August 
28 & 29, 2014, and September 3, 8 & 9, 2014, and the Committee on 
Preschool Special Education dated August 11, 2014, and September 3, 
2014, and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by 
student number: 13306 & IEP Amendments: 12531 11781 13424 13402 
13387 13414 


 
6c. SUBSTITUTE STAFF Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with the 
District Clerk. 


 







September 16, 2014                                                       27 
 


6d. TREASURER’S REPORTS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
Treasurer Reports as of June 30, 2014. 


 
6e. DISPOSAL OF DISTRICT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
PROPERTY Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


disposal of 70 copies of Handel’s Messiah. Be it further resolved that the 
Board of Education approves the donation of the excess music to the 
Wayne County Music Educators Association Library. 


 
6f. SAFETY COMMITTEE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
appointment of Lisa Humbert to the North Rose - Wolcott Central School 
District Safety Committee for the 2014-2015 school year. 


 
6g1. LTR OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
EMILY MEISCH  Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the  
[FOR 2014-15 ONLY] resignation of Emily Meisch as a .4 FTE School Psychologist for the 


201415 school year.  Be it further resolved that Mrs. Meisch, as the 
teacher with next most seniority in this tenure area, will remain on the 
preferred eligibility list in the event a full time position comes open. 


 
6g2. LTR. OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
KELLY KOSTEK Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 


resignation of Kelly Kostek as a School Counselor effective October 8, 
2014.  


 
6g3. LTR. OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
NICOLE PENTA Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 


resignation of Nicole Penta as a Teacher Aide, effective August 19, 2014. 
 
6g4. LTR. OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
CRAIG STEVENSON Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 


resignation of Craig Stevenson as a Bus Driver effective September 12, 
2014. 


 
6g5. LTR. OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
CHRISTIE EDMONDSON Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 


letter of resignation of Christie Edmondson as a Teacher Aide effective 
August 26, 2014. 


 
6g6.LTR. OF RESIGNATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
KATRINA BECKMAN Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the  
[VARSITY CHEERLEADING] resignation of Katrina Beckman as Varsity Cheerleading Coach, effective 


August 27, 2014. 
 
6g7. LEAVE OF ABSENCE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
CHRISTINE SCHWIND Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


unpaid child rearing leave of absence for Christine Schwind from 
approximately December 22, 2014 – June 30, 2015. 


 
  







September 16, 2014                                                       28 
 


6g8. PERMANENT APPTS. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
YOLANDA DUBOIS Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


permanent appointment of Yolanda DuBois as a food Service Helper 
effective September 17, 2014. 


 


KIMBERLY SEMBER Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
permanent appointment of Kimberly Sember as a School Monitor 
effective October 8, 2014. 


 


6g9. CREATION OF  Whereas, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has determined  
SPECIAL EDUCATION that it is necessary establish an instructional position according to New  
INSTRUCTIONAL POSITION York State Education Law, therefore; 
 Be it resolved, that position in the following tenure area be and hereby 


are established effective September 17, 2014: 1.0 FTE  Special Education 
 


6g10. APPT. LONG-TERM SUB Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
MARGARET MALINOWSKI Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


appointment of Margaret Malinowski as a Long-Term Substitute teacher, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  ECE B-2, CE Gr. 1-6 
Appointment Period: August 27, 2014 – January 31, 2015 
Salary: $40,000 prorated to time worked 


 


6g11. APPOINT TEACHING Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
ASSTS. CHRISTIE EDMONDSON Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


three year probationary appointment of Christie Edmondson, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Teaching Assistant Level I  
Tenure Area:  Teaching Assistant  
Probationary Period: August 27, 2014 – August 26, 2017 
Salary: $17,475 


 


PATRICIA WEBER Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
three year appointment of Patricia Weber, conditional upon a criminal 
history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 
and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  CE Gr. 1-6  
Tenure Area:  Teaching Assistant  
Probationary Period: September 3, 2014 – September 2, 2017 
Salary: $17,825 plus $2,000 Bachelors’ Bonus 


 


KATHLEEN SPIRES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
three year appointment of Kathleen Spires, conditional upon a criminal 
history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 
and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Teaching Assistant Level I  
Tenure Area:  Teaching Assistant  
Probationary Period: August 27, 2014 – August 26, 2017 
Salary: $17,475 
 







September 16, 2014                                                       29 
 


6g12. APPT. SR. CLERK/TYPIST Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
TINA FULLER Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


26 week probationary appointment of Tina Fuller as a Senior 
Clerk/Typist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according 
to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for 7.5 hr./day, 12 
mo./yr., $13.25/hr. for a total estimated annual salary of $25,937, 
effective August 4, 2014. 


 
6g13. APPT. TEACHER AIDES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
ALEXIS BENYLEY Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


26 week probationary appointment of Alexis Bentley as a Teacher Aide, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for 7 hrs./day, 10 
mos./yr. $9.75/hr. for a total estimated annual salary of $13,036, 
prorated to start of September 3, 2014. 


 
JENNIFER BUNDY Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
26 week probationary appointment of Jennifer Bundy as a Teacher Aide, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for 7 hrs./day, 10 
mos./yr. $9.75/hr. for a total estimated annual salary of $13,036, 
prorated to start of September 3, 2014. 


 
JESSICA LAPP Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
26 week probationary appointment of Jessica Lapp as a Teacher Aide, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for 7 hrs./day, 10 
mos./yr. $9.75/hr. for a total estimated annual salary of $13,036, 
prorated to start of September 3, 2014. 


 
6g14. APPT. FOOD SERVICE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
HELPER: SUSAN PIERCE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


26 week probationary appointment of Susan Pierce as a Food Service 
Helper, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for 3 hrs./day, 10 
mos./yr. $9.75/hr. for a total estimated annual salary of $5,324, prorated 
to start of September 3, 2014. 


 
6g15. APPT. MENTOR TEACHERS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
HOWARD SKINNER Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


appointment of Howard Skinner as Mentor Teacher at $35.00/hr. up to 
$5,000 for the 2014-2015 school year. 


 
LAURIE NAVRATIL Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
appointment of Laurie Navratil as Mentor Teacher at $35.00/hr. up to 
$5,000 for the 2014-2015 school year. 


 
  







September 16, 2014                                                       30 
 


6g16. APPT K-12 HOME/SCHOOL Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
LIAISON: ROBERT CECCARELLI Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


appointment of Robert Ceccarelli as Home/School Liaison at $40.00/hr. 
up to $8,000 for the 2014-15 school year to be funded from the 
McKinney-Vento Homeless Education Assistance Grant. 


 
6g17. APPT. CSE CONSULTANT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
LAURIE AMEELE Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


appointment of Laurie Ameele as a CSE clerical/sub at $11.68/hr. 
 
6g18. APPT. SUMMER  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
TRANSPORTATION PESONNEL Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves  
KIMBERLY SEMBER Kimberly Sember as a Summer Bus Monitor at $9.94/hr. 
 
6g19. CURRICULUM & STAFF Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


following to serve on Curriculum & Staff Development Council for the 
2014-15 school year at a stipend of $1500: 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6g20. CO-CURRICULAR Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
APPTS. Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


following co-curricular appointments for the 2014-15 school year. 
 Name    Bldg. Position   Step/Years $ 


Witkiewitz Mike HS AV Club Advisor 4 10 $1,832 
Witkiewitz Mike HS All-County Band 4 14 $615 
Witkiewitz Mike HS All-State Band 4 15 $615 
Witkiewitz Mike HS Solo Festival Advisor $22/hr. - max. $176 
Witkiewitz Mike HS AV Coordinator 3 8 $3,593 
Witkiewitz Mike HS Pit Band Director 4 11 $1,589 


Witkiewitz Mike HS 
Video Production Club 
Advisor 1 2 $1,110 


Elliott Laurie MS 
Student Council Advisor 
(.5 stipend) 2 4 $785 


Newman John MS LTD Club Advisor 4 15 $1,832 


Lead Teachers: Area: 
Julie Norris Gr. K & K Co-teacher  
Pam Brooks Gr. 1 & 1 Co-teacher 
Brenda Mitchell Gr. 2 & 2 Co-teacher & ES Library 
Dawn McIntyre Gr. 3 & 3 Co-teacher 
Roberta Kidd Gr. 4 & 4 Co-teacher 
Kelly Cole MS ELA &  Co-teacher 
Melissa Minichello MS Math & Co-teacher 
Brie Stratton MS Science &  Co-teacher 
Laurie Elliott MS Social Studies & Co-teacher 
Cathy Peterson ELA 9-12 & HS ELA Co-teacher & HS Library 
Barb Packard Math 9-12 & HS Math Co-teacher & Business 
Jessica Hosier Science 9-12 & HS Science Co-teacher  
Michele Bartholomew Social Studies 9-12 & HS Social Studies Co-teacher 
MJ Whiting K-12 Art  
Brian LaValley 7-12 Technology & LOTE, Business   
Amy Bromley K-12 PE & Health & FACS 
Deb Mathews K-12 Music  
Maureen Sweeney K-12 Counselors, Psychs. & Sp. Ed. other than Co-


teachers   
Amy Plowe Special Education Leadership Team 







September 16, 2014                                                       31 
 


Pitcher Erin MS 
Musical - Drama Advisor 
(.5 stipend) 2 4 $3,341 


Schultz Eric MS AV Club Advisor 1 3 $1,110 
Schultz Eric MS AV Coordinator 1 3 $2,303 


 
6g21. ATHLETIC APPTS  & Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
APPT CORRECTIONS Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


following coaching appointments for the 2014-2015 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful 
completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
Positions     Step Years      $ Amount 
Golf Rich Mathews  Volunteer 
Athletic Coord Winter Tim Burns  1 3 2,649    $2,589 
Athletic Coord Spring Brad Lehman  2 4 2,861    $2,796 
 


6g22. SUMMER ESCAPRE PROGRAM Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
CORRECTION Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves 


Vickie Krul as Clerical Support for Summer Escape Enrichment Program 
effective July 1, 2014 – September 1, 2014 at $15.00/hr. 


 
6g23. APPT. RECREATION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
ATTENDANT: MARY JO WHITING Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


appointment of Mary Jo Whiting as a Recreation Attendant at $8.75/nr, 
effective September 2, 2014. 


 
JAMIE CARR Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
appointment of Jamie Carr as a Recreation Attendant at $8.75/nr, 
effective November 1, 2014. 


 
7. INFORMATION ITEMS The Board received copies of the Claims Auditor Reports. 
 
8. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION No one commented on agenda items or discussions during the meeting. 
 
9. EXECUTIVE SESSION Judi Buckalew moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following motion.  


It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 
Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
Executive Session at 9:00 PM for the specific purpose of discussing the 
employment history of a particular person. 


 
REGULAR SESSION The meeting returned to regular session at 9:10 PM. 
 
9a. ADDITION TO AGENDA Danny Snyder moved and Lucinda Collier seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
addition to the September 16, 2014 meeting agenda. 







September 16, 2014                                                       32 
 


 
9b. CHANGE RETIREMENT Andrew Mathes moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following  
DATE: TARSILLA THOMPSON motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 


Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes.  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law rescinds the 
resolution of June 10, 2014 to accept  the letter of resignation for the 
purpose of retirement from Tarsilla Thompson, effective January 30, 
2015, and,  


 Be it further resolved that the Board of Education, upon 
recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law accepts an updated letter of resignation for the purpose 
of retirement from Tarsilla Thompson, effective June 30, 2015. 


 
ADJOURNMENT Judi Buckalew moved and John Boogaard seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law adjourns the 
meeting at 9:13 PM. 


 
 
 
 
     ____________________________________________________ 
     Clerk of the Board of Education  
 








September 17, 2014                                                  33 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


SEPTEMBER 17, 2014  6:30 PM      CONFERENCE ROOM OF THE DISTRICT OFFICE 
 


PRESENT: Judi Buckalew, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Edward Magin, Andrew 
Mathes, Danny Snyder, Izetta Younglove 


 
 Henry Hann, Scott Bischoping, Marla Iverson 


   
CALL TO ORDER President, Edward Magin called the meeting to order at 6:35 PM and led 


the Pledge of Allegiance, 
 


1a.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA Danny Snyder moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following 
motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
agenda of September 17, 2014. 


 
 
1b. EXECUTIVE SESSION Judi Buckalew moved and John Boogaard seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
Executive Session for the specific purpose of discussing the 
superintendent search process. 


 
REGULAR SESSION The meeting returned to regular session at 9:20 PM. 
 
ADJOURNMENT Dan Snyder moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following motion.  


It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. 
Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 9:21 PM. 


 
 
 
 
     ___________________________________________________ 
     Clerk of the Board of Education  








North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2014-2015


1


Color Key: NR-W EmployeNew Sub Don't call


As of October 14, 2014 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES
Baggott Megan 315-879-3111 All K-12 Childhood Ed 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bailey Jacob 315-576-4099 All K-6 xx 8/19/2014 x x x x


Barravecchio Joseph 617-930-2285 Gr. 5-8 T Asst. xx 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bartholomew Georgianna 315.365.3166 K - 4 only Tasst XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Becker Molly 315-576-1352 All K-12 English 7-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bellone Sandra 315.573.8199 TASST-NRWE Elementary Ed. 8/19/2014


Benson Deborah 315-754-7006 All K-6 Elementary Ed. 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014


Bjerga Michael 585.721.4635 All K-12 xx 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bridson Robyn 315-748-3274 All K-4 Chi. Ed 1-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Brown Sally Ann 315-483-6869 Teacher Aide- HS ONLY XX 8/19/2014


Budinock Dawn 315.594.8566 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Calaman Keith 716-310-8732 All K-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Carey Wanda 315-905-4034 Teacher Aide NRWE XX 8/19/2014


Ceccarelli Becky 315-587-2520 MS AND HS ONLY Sp. Ed N-12, El. Ed N-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x


Cole Brian Gr. 9-12 Childhood Ed 8/19/2014 x x x x


Coleman Barbara 315.594.2271
Bldg Sub @ North Rose 
Elementary 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Conner Susan 315-626-3245 All K-4 Teaching Asst Level III XX 9/16/2014 x x x x x


Converse Samantha 814-873-8818 All K-12 Early Childhood Ed B-Gr 2  8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Converse Victoria 315-879-5447 5-12 ONLY NO NRE ECE & SWD 1-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x


Crippen Laurie 315.594.1741
Teacher Aide-MS Library 
Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x


Crowell Elizabeth 315-594-2994 All 5-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x
Cupelo Gregory 315-569-5126 All 9-12 BLDG. SUB 9/26/2014 X X X X


D'Amato Alfreda 315.923.7186 HS ONlY Sub  RN CELL: 585.490.8165 8/19/2014


DeBan Priscilla 315-216-4139 K-12 Library 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


DeCausemaker Jerry 315-594-9649 All K-12 Bus. 7 Distrib. Ed 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Dennis Heather All K-4 T Asst 8/19/2014 x x x x


Duprey Cynthia 315-548-5750 All Gr. 7-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x


Fitzmaurice Terri K - 4 Only 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Fox Rosa 315-573-4493 All Music 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 MS Only 8/19/2014 x x x x
Frey Dylan 315-704-8612 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Galloway Joan 315-587-4466
K-4 Speech Reading 
Resource Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Gerstner Ashleigh 315-594-6679 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Gerstner Benjamin 315-741-6130 All K-8 Available 3/8-16 & after 5/12/14 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x
Ginett Amelia 315.483.9433 K-4 Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Green Lydia 315-594-8955 TASST @ NRE XX 8/19/2014


Guthrie Becky J. 315-729-8135 Teacher Aide NRWE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x
Hawley Adam 585-313-4166 Gr. 7-12  HS BLDG SUB Social Studies7-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x


Pending FP







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2014-2015


2


As of October 14, 2014 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Hosier Jessica 585-733-1248 All 9-12 Biology & Literacy 8/19/2014 x x x x


Housel Lynette 315.594.1469 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 All K-8 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x


Jewell Crystal 315-587-9328 FHE and NRE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Johnson Amy 315.483.2617 K-5 spl ed 8/19/2014 x x x x x x
Johnson Steven 315.439.1125 All 7-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Knapp Sandra 315-483-4321 MS & HS only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x


Lasher Susan All 5-8 T Asst 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x


Lepper Melissa 315-414-7821 K - 4 Only xx 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 All K-8 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x
Lockwood Pamela 315.576.7884 K - 8  MS BLDG SUB Phys. Ed 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x


Luciano Shirley 585-732-1617 Teacher Aide-NRWE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x
Malone Susan 315-564-5239 All 5 - 8 8/19/2014


Maloney Andrew 315-626-3648 All 7-12 HS BLDG. SUB PHYS. ED 8/19/2014 x x x x x x Not available/do not call


Martin Gordon 315.587.4844 All K-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Martin Alexa 315-576-3022 All K-12 Visual Arts 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 K - 4 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


McNabb Tammy 315-350-0229 TASST - HS Ony ELA 7-12 8/19/2014 x x x


McNeilly Megan 315-406-8652 TASST - NRWE ONLY 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Milem Bonna 315-767-4320 All K - 12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Miller Leah 315.947.5790 High School only Tasst/ Phys Ed. 8/19/2014 x x x x x x


Milliman Jessica 315.945.8198 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Morgan Rhonda 315-879-4028 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Morse Deborah 315.594.9287 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mundy Pamela All 5-8 T Asst 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x


Murphy Victoria 315.594.8690 TASST - MS & HS XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x


Murphy David 315.594.8690 Adminstration Only 8/19/2014


Nasby Linda 315-594-2465 All K-4 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Navratil Laurie 315.587.9896 All K-8 ELA 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x


Neal Joshua 315-447-0250 TASST -NRWE ONLY PE K-12 xx 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Palmer Teresa 315.594.8196 All K-5 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x


Penta Nicole 315.530.3021 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Pentycofe Kathleen 315.587.2733 Teacher Aide-NWRE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Pentycofe Erik 315.587.2733 TASST @ NRE ONLY cell #:398-2196 XX 8/19/2014


Poole Chere 315.594.2061 TAide - MS Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x


Premo Kimberly 315-746-6741 TASST @ Middle School Physical Education XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Quill Carol 315-406-7067 All K-4 8/19/2014 x x x x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2014-2015


3


As of October 14, 2014 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Randall Jamie 315-573-0192 All K-12 Mon/Wed/Fri ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Rose Becky Gr. 5-8 T Asst 8/19/2014 x x x x


Shear Mindy 315-945-6384
K  4 Only teacher+ Sub RN 
in ALL Blds. 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Sherman Ashly 585-406-1486 All K-4 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Shultz Eric 585-729-3255 All 5-12 up to 3 hrs in AM/1 hr in PM 9/16/2014 x x x x x x x x


Skinner Howard 315-587-2771 All 9-12 Art 8/19/2014 x x x x


Smart Kelly 315-879-0894 RN - all K-12 RN 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Smith Donna 315.564.6244 K 4 and 9-12 Only  NO MS N, K-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x


Smith Sally 315-626-6246 K - 4 Only K-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 K - 4 Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Snyder Nancy 315.483.6274 K - 4 Ony XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Sprague Roxanne 315-576-5588 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Starczewski Brandy 315-594-8122 5-8 only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x


Stevens Melissa 315.754.3047 Teacher Aide -NRWE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Thiemann Karen 315.587.9077 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Thiemann Edward 315.587.9077 All K-12 Art 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 K-4 Only 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Waldron Christopher 315-879-1444 All K-12 XX 9/16/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Weigartz Elizabeth 315.483.7208 5 - 12 Only 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x


West Heather 315-277-1391 K-4 ECE B-2 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Wetherby Patricia 315-754-6213 TASST NRWE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Wilson Ivana 315.587.9083 K - 4 & 9-12 ONLY  No MS XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Wren Susan 315.594.2826 K - 4 Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Yonker Todd 513-309-2105 All K-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x


Young Amanda 315.573.5141 TASST @ Middle School None XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Youngman Kimberly 315-573-2884 T Aide - MS Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x


Youngman Tasha 585-490-3387 All K-4 8/19/2014 x x x x x


8/19/2014







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2014-2015


31


Color Key: NR-W Employee New Sub Don't call


 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Ameele Laurie 315-923-7409 4/24/2013 x upon retirement 9/1/13


Anderson Roger 315-679-6738 7/13/2011 x


Anthony Betty 315-587-4560 2/12/2008 x


Barravechio Joseph 617-930-2285 6/25/2014 x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 3/11/2009 x x


Bingham Bruce 315-341-8311 10/23/2013 x x x x x


Bornheimer Ross 315-594-1124 11/18/2008 x


Briggs Janice 315-483-4997 5/28/2014 x


Briggs Michael 315-483-4541 4/21/2009 x x


Brooks Robin 315-576-5430 9/27/2005 x x


Budinock Dawn 315-594-8566 9/26/2000 x x


Carey Wanda 315-313-2541 6/25/2014 x


Campbell Lee 315-754-6411 12/19/2012 x x x x x


Chatfield Lynn 315-594-8122 9/19/2012 x


Conrow JoJean 315-587-9591 09/28/11 x


Converse Scott 315-587-2554 5/9/2000 x x


Crippen Delicia 315-594-1741 06/10/08 x


Denk William 315-587-9664 12/19/2006 x x


DuBois Yolanda 315-754-0034 10/23/2013 x


Dziekonski Joyce 315-594-8971 1/12/2005 x


Ehrne Jessica 585-301-2068 10/23/2013 x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 5/14/2002 x x


Gary Robert 315-587-9823 4/13/2011 x


Guthrie Becky 315-587-9095 7/14/1998 x


Housel Lynette 315-594-1469 3/12/2014 x x x x x


Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 6/25/2014 x x


Interlerchia Tyler 315-576-3865 6/15/2011 x


Interlerhia Thomas 315-741-1281 3/26/2012 x


Jason Wendy 315-515-9091 10/11/2005 x


Kendt Dawn 315-576-7883 9/6/2011 x x x J.Walker ok'd 9/2/11


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 9/14/1999 x x


Krul Vickie 315-594-2583 9/27/1984 x


Lasher Richard 315-587-9794 82/27/07 x


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 11/14/2012 x


Luciano Shirley 315-587-9737 6/26/2001 x


Martin Ruth 315-412-5871 3/23/2010 x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 2/10/2010 x x x


Mehegan Jenifer 315-558-7127 2/9/2011 x


Meyer Karen 315-594-1968 5/28/2014 x


Pending FP







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2014-2015


32


 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Miller Brenda 315-365-3224 5/22/2012 x x x


Miller Deborah 351-594-9624 12/15/2009 x x


Milliman Jessica 315-587-9728 2/9/2011 x x


Mills Donna 315-587-1026 8/22/2012 x 315-945-5905 cell


Morse Deborah 315-594-9287 11/13/2007 x x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 5/8/2007 x


Murphy Vickie 315--594-8690 6/25/2003 x summer only


Noyes Diane 315-587-2334 5/28/2014 x x x


Palmer Teresa 315-594-8196 5/22/2001 x x


Pentycofe Erik 315-587-2733 6/8/2004 x x 315-398-2196 cell


Pentycofe Kathleen 351-587-2733 11/10/1998 x x


Petty Viola 315-944-7372 12/14/2011 x x


Poole Chere 315-594-2061 9/23/2003 x x


Roberts Sharon 315-594-2721 1/9/2006 x 315-871-8869 cell


Rypma Charles 315-923-5089 12/19/012 x x


Schutt Vickie 585-314-6073 10/17/2012 x


Sember Kimberly 315-359-3332 6/12/2013 x x x x x


Shirk Adam 315-626-6374 10/24/2006 x x 315-396-5522 cell


Shultz Eric 585-729-3255 10/14/2014 X X


Smart Kelly 315-879-0894 3/12/2014 x


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 11/16/2011 x


Starczewski Brandy 315-594-8122 11/28/2007 x x


Stevenson Craig 315-483-8682 2/12/2014 x


Steves JoAnn 315-594-2297 9/18/2013 x x x


Swartout Mary 315-704-8843 9/28/2010 x x x x


Topping Kathy 315-5949476 8/19/2014 x


Trine Kimberly 315-594-8206 8/24/2010 x x x x 315-350-1665 cell


Tryon Marvin 315-871-6316 9/28/2010 x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 8/27/2013 x


Walzer Deborah 315-594-1349 5/25/2010 x x


Washburn Velarie 315-573-2074 1/11/2011 x x


Webber Jessica 315-945-4638 9/28/2010 x
prefers nights
587-4831 alt. phone


Wetherby Patricia 315-754-6213 3/27/2013 x


Whitney Joan 315-594-1049 11/18/2008 x x


Wigfield Richard 315-587-9360 4/28/2010 x x x


Williams Lisa 315-594-1425 6/25/2003 x


Wilson Amy 315-569-1785 9/16/2014 x x x


Winter Barbara 315-573-0148 1/24/2012 x





		Teacher

		Service Sub List










NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT


TREASURER’S REPORT


FOR THE MONTH: JULY 2014


1 CASH SUMMARY REPORT (ALL FUNDS)


2 CASH ANALYSIS REPORT (ALL FUNDS)


3 GENERAL FUND REVENUE REPORT


4 GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT


5 FOOD SERVICE REPORT


6 EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUNDS REPORT


7 FEDERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE


Submitted by:


j
Kathleen L. Krivitza


District Treasurer







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
CASH SUMMARY


FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2015


Debt Service Trust & Agency ScholarshipGeneral Fund Food Service Special Aid Capital Fund Fund Fund Trusts District Totals
CASH


Checking/Savings $ 428753.84 S 17,913.08 S 13,822.12 S 478,85634 $ 53,029.87 S 635,585.91 S 1.627.961.16


Consolidated Premier
Money Market 14612,492 19


- 51 79 646654.81 S 79.65212 15338.870.91
Investments Certificates
of Deposit


FUND TOTALS $15,041,246.03 $ 17,913.08 $ 13,822.12 $ 478,908.13 $ 699,694.68 S 635,585.91 S 79,662.12 $16,966,832.07


Fund Totals by Reserve!
Capital Project


Workers’ Comp Fleserve 105,158.33
-


-
-


-


- 105,158.33
Unemployment Ins. Reserve S 592,033.39 S


- $ - S S
- 5 - S - S 592.03339


Retirement Contrib Reserve 1,855.355.69
1.855.355.59


Liability Reserve 646,348 39
-


-
-


-
-


- 646,348.39Insurance Reserve 3,828.098.30
-


-
-


-
-


- 3,828,098.30Tax Certiorari Reserve 10,000.03
-


-
-


-
-


- 10,000.03Employee Benefit Reserve 717,392.79
717302.79


Retiree’s Health Trust
-


-
-


-
-


-
-


-Debt Service
-


-
-


- 699,694.68
- - 699,694.68


Capital Projects
- -


- 478,908,13
-


- - 478,908.13Bus Purchase Reserve
-


-
-


-
-


-
-


-Capital Reserve 1,788,28571 -
-


-
-


-
- 1,788,285.71Building Reserve 2,513,735.69


2,513,735.692013 Capital Bus Reserve 736,165.56
736,165.56


Totals $ 12,792,573.88 $
- $- $ 478,908.13 $ 699,694.68 $ - $ - $13,971,176.69







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
ANALYSIS OF CHANGE IN CASH


FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2015


Debt Service Trust & Agency Scholarship
General Fund Food Service Special Aid Capital Fund Fund Fund Trusts District Totals


Cash Balances -


Beginning of Month $ 15,747,527.57 $ 29,827.42 $ 2,887.85 $ 478,908.13 $ 699,678.24 $ 711,651.13 $ 79,860.60 17,750,340.94
Add Cash Receipts


Collection of Receivables
-


-


-
-


State Aid/BOCES Aid 40,718.00
-


- -
- 40,718.00


Wayne Co Headstart
-


-
-


-
-


Medicaid 121,754.45
- - - - 121,75445


STARAid
-


-
-


-
-


-


Grant Funds 169,121.40
-


-
-


- - 169121.40
Food Service Sales 916.63


-
- - 916.63


Interest Earnings 1,006.80
-


- 16.44 294 2.02 1,028.20Miscellaneous Receipts 11,454.03 2,55450 13,136.00
- 19,248.05 - 46,392.58


Total Cash Receipts $ 344,054.68 $ 3,471.13 $ 13136.00 $
- $ 15.44 $ 19,250.99 $ 2.02 S 379931.26


Less: Cash Disbursements


Payroll Transfers 657,426.67
-


- (657,426.67) - (0.00)
Check Disbursements 332,366.54 15,385 47 56,184.14


-
- 759,303.48 200.50 1,163.440.13


Total Cash Disbursements $ 989,793.21 $ 15,385.47 $ 56,184.14 $
- $ - $ 101,876.81 $ 200.50 S 1.163,440.13


Net Transfers In (Out) (60,543.01)
- 53,982.41


_________________


- 6,560.60 - 0.00


Cash Balances -


End of Month $ 15,041,246.03 $ 17,913.08 $ 13,822.12 $ 478,908.13 $ 699,694.68 $ 635,585.91 $ 79,662.12 $ 16,966,832.07


Bank Reconciliation


Outstanding Checks 29,538.27 243.34 18,980.96
-


- 348,625.01 35.00 397,422.58Items in Transit
- (243.33)


_
-


-
-


- (243.33)
Bank Statement Balances $ 15,070,784.30 $ 17,913.09 $ 32,803.08 $ 478,908.13 $ 699,694.68 $ 984,210.92 $ 79,697.12 $ 17,364,011.32


2







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT


GENERAL FUND REVENUES


FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2015


Excess % of Est.


Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Revenues (Shortfall) Revenue Rec’d


Real Property Tax


Other Payments in Lieu of Taxes


STAR Aid


Interest & Penalties, Real Prop Tax


Non-Property (Sales)Taxes


9037,1 55.00 9,037,1 55.00 - (59,037,1 55.03)


69,086.00 69,086.00 - (69,086.03)


20,000.00 20,000,00 3,28 (19,996.72)


450,000.00 450,003.00 - (450,000.00)


Total Local Sources $9,576,241.00 S9,576.241.00 $3.28 (59,576,237.72) 0%


Charges for Srvs ( tuitions, trnsp fees etc) 119,613.00 25,240.25 (SOs 359 75)


Gifts to the District
- 4,000.00 54,000.03


Misc. Income (Rent, Refunds, etc) 94,150.00 94,003.00 3,202.88 (90,797.12)


Interest Earnings 20,000.00 20,000.03 1,006 80 (18,993.20)


Total Other Sources $114,150.00 $233,610.00 S33,449.93 (523,150.07) 145


State Aid - Basic. Lottery, SBE & Excess Cost 13,774 765.00 14,116,896.00 - (14,116,896.00)
StateAid - BOCES 1,001,447.00 1,131,337.00 - (1,131,337.00)
State Ad - Tuit for Students w/Disabili.


-
- -


State Aid - Textbooks 77,173.00 73,032.00 - (73,032.00)


State Aid - Computer Software 42,329.00 38,798.00 - (38,798.00)


State Aid - Computer Hardware
- -


-


State Aid - Library Materials 8,287.00 7,843.00 - (7,843.00)
State Aid-Other


- -
- -


Total State Aid $14,904,001.00 $15,367,906.00 $000 ($15,367,906 CD) 0%


Medicaid Reimbursement - Federal 40,000.00 40,000.00 - 543 003.30)


Iriterfund Transfers - In 471,668.00 560,000.00 - (560,000.03)


Appropriated Fund Balance 560,000.00 560,000.00 (560,000.00)


Total Revenue 25,666,060.00 26,337,757.00 33,453.21 (26,304,303.79) 0.14


Prior Year Carryover Encumbrance
- 375,096.65


Interfund Transfers - In
-


Revenue Budget Total 26,712,853.65


3







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2015


Original Adjustments Adjusted Year to Date Year to Date Unencumbered
Budget & Transfers Budget Encumbrances Expenditures Balance


General Support


Board of Education $46,250.00 $70.50 46,320.50 $23,435.86 $2,124.14 20760.50
Central Administration 260,105.00 6293 260,167.93 146,773.07 20,903.36 92.49150Finance 494,950.00 0.00 494,950.00 178,743.24 25,535.76 290671.00
Staff 121 .700.00 2,625.00 124,325.00 2,625.00 2,004.00 119,696.00
Central Services 1,965,420.00 120,867.36 2,086,287.36 687,952.48 63,357.10 1,334,977.78
Special Items 342,000.00 0.00 342,000.00 5,101.00 66343.20 270,555.80


Total General Support $3,230,425.00 $123,625.79 $3,354,050.79 $1,044,630.65 $180,267.56 $2,129,152.58
Instruction


Administration & Improvement 1,168,691.00 4,894.11 $1,173,585.11 $802,856.07 $86,328.22 $284,400.82
Teaching - Regular School 5,757,666.00 151,131.07 $5,908,797.07 179,648.33 1,800.00 5,727.348.74
Teaching-Special Education 3,431,453.00 3,518.56 3,434,971.56 171,219.38 10,910.68 3252,841.50
Occupational Education 275,000.00 0.00 275,000.00 0.00 0.00 275,000.00
Special Schools 254,370.00 0.00 254,370.00 0.00 250.00 254120.00
Instructional Media 1,157,537.00 3,206.20 1,160,743.20 63,308.75 6169.17 1,091,265.28Total Instruction $12,044,717.00 $162,749.94 $12,207,466.94 $1,217,032.53 $105,458.07 $10,884,976.34


Pupil Services


Guidance 302,025.00 2,383.93 $304,408.93 175,835.42 11,767.60 116,805.91
Health Services 137,835.00 1,670.07 139,505.07 1,238.08 511.99 137,755.00
Psych\Social Services 168,136.00 0.00 168,136.00 0.00 0.00 168,136.00
Co-curricular & lnterscholastics 388,343.00 500.00 388,843.00 68,732.00 5,818.92 314,292.08Total Pupil Services $996,339.00 $4,554.00 $1,000,893.00 $245,805.50 $18,098.51 $736,988.99


Pupil Transportation 1,306,891.00 $7,223.88 $1,314,114.88 $441,170.58 $52,828.54 $820,115.76
Other Community Services 32,773.00 838.36 33,611.36 838.36 698.75 32,074.25
Employee Benefits 6,805,250.00 0.00 6,805,250.00 695,350.16 704.59764 5,405,302.20
DebtService 1,426,362.00 0.00 1,426,362.00 0.00 0.00 1,426,362.00
lnterfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00GRAND TOTAL $25,842,757.00 $298,991.97 $26,141,748.97 $3,644,827.78 $1,061,949.07 $21,434,972.12


(Note 1) Adjustments and Transfers include $298,991.97 in prior year carry-over encumbrances.


4







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT


FOOD SERVICE REPORT


FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30. 2015


EXPENSES


Year to Date Over (Under)


nLi!(i Expenditures


Labor 5249,676 57,757 57,757 (5241,918)


Equipment 310.000 SO


Contractual Expenses 19,024 5209 5209 (518,815)


Food Purchases 307703 SO 50 (S307,703)


GoVt Surplus Commodities Food 47,000 $0 SO ($47,000)


Material and Suppiies 22,500 so so (S22,500)


Employee Benetits 135,361 58,408 $8,408 ($126,953)


Total Expenses $791,264 $16,375 $16,375 ($764,889)


REVENUES


Year to Date Over (Under)


July Thcome


SaleofTypeAMeals 111,228 $16 516 ($111,212)


Other Cafeteria Sales 95,000 5810 5810 (394,191)
State and Federa Aid 537,512 530,361 $30,351 (S507,151)
Surplus food USDA 47000 50 SO (347,000)
Transfer from CF SO SO 50


Total Revenue 790,740 31,187 31,187 (759,553)


PROFIT & LOSS ANALYSIS


Fund Balances - as of 6130114 91,708
Reserved for,


Inventory 36,174


Encumbrances 524
Unreserved,


Undesignated 55,009


Total Fund Balance 91,708


Net Revenues and Expenses Year to Dale $14,812


Ending Fund Balance 106,519


5







NORTH ROS E-WOLCOTT C ENTRA L SCHOOL DISTRICT


Extraclassrooiii Activity Funds


Statetitent of Cash Receipts and I)isbiirscments


For Period In(ling July 31, 2014


Cash Balance


______________ _____________ _______________


7/31/2014


High School


Account Activity (Interest) 1,187.36 1,187.36


Art Club 6,382.47 6,382.47


AV Club 597.01 597.01


Band 1,942.52 1,942.52


Choir 1,845.98 1,845.98


Classof2Ol3
-


-


Class of 2014 - 800.00


Class of 2015 1,272.03 1,272.03


Class of 2016 2,700.82 2,700.82


Class of 2017 1,336.56 1,336.56
Cougar Cupboard 5,549.93 5,549.93


Dramatic Productions 1,389.22 1,389.22


FBLA 459.72 459.72


Interact Club 233.78 233.78


Meteorology Club 649.14 649.14


Musical Production 5,421.43 5,421.43


NHS 307.60 307.60


Sales Tax 640.73 640.73


School Store 5,319.02 5,319.02


Ski Club 1,157.69 1,157.69


Student Athlete Mentors 5,779.75 5,779.75


Student Council 4,551.16 4,551.16


Varsity Club 2,359.76 2,359.76


Yearbook Club 6,603.95 6,603.95


Total High School 57,687.63 58,487.63


Cash Balance
7/1/2014 Receipts Disbursements


800.00


$ $ 800.00 $ - $


6 page 1 of 2







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT


Extraclassroom Activity Funds


Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements


For Period Ending July 31, 2014


Middle School


8th Grade Dinner


AV


AV charitable acc’t


Choir


Foreign Language


Gottchas


Health Club


Honor’s Trip


Honor’s Charitable


Instrumental Music


LTD/LTD Charitable


National Jr Honor Society


Science Club


Student Council


Tax


Treasurers Club (formerly Compi


Wrestling


Yearbook


Total Middle School


Elementary School


Student Council


Yearbook CIub(cut)


Student Council bank activity


Total Elementary


Cash Balance
7/1/2014


$ 763.85


876.74


164.45


5,981.16


2,043.94


634.63


181.95


1,444.15


3.00


42.26


979.90


1,223.71


35.94


2,512.91


895.27


517.58


195.34


16,728.18


Cash Balance
7/31/2014


$ 763.85


$ 876.74


$ 164.45


$ 5,981.16


$ 2,043.94


$ 634.63


$ 181.95


(34.00) $ 1,478.15


$ 3.00


$ 42.26


$ 979.90


$ 1,223.71


$ 35.94


$ 2,512.91


$ 895.27


$ 520.52


$ 195.34


16,728.18


Receipts Disbursements


2.94


$ 35,224.96 $ 2.94 $ (34.00) $ 35,261.90


$ 13,043.01 $ 13,043.01


$ 4,856.01 $ 4,856.01


$ $


$ 17,899.02 $ - $ - $ 17,899.02


$ 110,811.61 $ 802.94 $ (34.00) $ 111,648.55GRAND TOTAL


6 page 2 of 2







Grant Title Grant Number Budget Code
Title I
20 14-15
UNDER REVIEW


Section 619
2014-15


F0033-1 5-1040
F0033-1 5-1040
F0033-1 5-1040
F0033-1 5-1040


North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants


387.50
- 387.50


3,541.00
- 3,541.00


620.20 620.20
4,548.70


- 4,548.70


5,425.00
10,464.00


906.00
1,524.00


18,319.00


5,028.50
10,464.00


906.00
1,449.66


17,848.16


Title II


20 14-15
UNDER REVIEW


F0147-1 5-3590 0.15 84,021.00
- 84,021.00 F4289


Amended
Budget


286,253.00
93.00


10,000.00
1,050.00


297,396.00


Expenditures Budget vs. Actual
286,253.00


93.00
10,000.00
1,050.00


- 297,396.00


Title I
20 13-14
OPEN PROJECT


Section 611
2014-15


F0021 -15-3590
F0021 -15-3590
F0021 -15-3590
F0021 -15-3590


F002 1-14-3590
F0021-14-3590
F0021-14-3590


F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040


0.15
0.016


0.4
0.45


0.15
0.4


0.45


0.15
0.16
0.2
0.4


0.45
0.46
0.8


0.16
0.4


0.45
0.8


67,580.00 5,631.68 61,948.32
138,017.00 3,606.58 134,410.42


1,995.00
- 1,995.00


60,781.00
- 60,781.00


11,734.00 11,734.00
1,955.00 653.18 1,301.82


95,700.00 7,339.48 88,360.52
377,762.00 17,230.92 360,531.08


as of 7-31-14


Revenue
Receipts Receivable Code


- F4126


F4126


F4256


470.84 F4256.2


- 17,230.92


396.50


74.34


470.84


Page 1 of 4 7







Title I
20 14-15
UNDER REVIEW


Title I
201 3-14
OPEN PROJECT


Section 611
2014-15


Section 619
2014-15


Title II


20 14-15
UNDER REVIEW


F0021-15-3590
F002 1-1 5-3590
F0021 -15-3590
F002 1-15-3590


F0021 -14-3590
F0021 -14-3590
F0021-14-3590


F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040


F0033-1 5-1040
F0033-1 5-1040
F0033-1 5-1040
F0033-1 5-1040


0.15
0.4


0.45


0.15
0.16
0.2
0.4


0.45
0.46
0.8


0.16
0.4


0.45
0.8


Amended
Budget


286,253.00
93.00


10,000.00
1,050.00


297,396.00


Grant Title Grant Number Budget Code


North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants


0.15
0.0 16


0.4
0.45


as of 7-31-14


Revenue
Receipts Receivable Code


Expenditures Budget vs. Actual
286,253.00


93.00
10,000.00
1,050.00


297,396.00


387.50
- 387.50


3,541.00
- 3,541.00


620.20 620.20
4,548.70


- 4,548.70


67,580.00 5,631.68 61,948.32
138,017.00 3,606.58 134,410.42


1,995.00
- 1,995.00


60,781.00
- 60,781.00


11,734.00 11,734.00
1,955.00 653.18 1,301.82


95,700.00 7,339.48 88,360.52
377,762.00 17,230.92 360,531.08


5,425.00 396.50 5,028.50
10,464.00


- 10,464.00
906.00 906.00


1,524.00 74.34 1,449.66
18,319.00 470.84 17,848.16


84,021.00
- 84,021.00


- F4126


F4126


17,230.92 F4256


F4256.2


- F4289
F0147-1 5-3590 0.15


- 470.84


Page 1 of 4 7







Grant Title
UPK EXPANDED
2014-15
UNDER REVIEW


UPK
2014-15


ARRA-RTTT
20 13-14


OPEN PROJECT


Grant Number
F0404-1 5-0060
F0404-1 5-0060
F0404-1 5-0060
F0404-1 5-0060
F0404-1 5-0060
F0404-1 5-0060
F0404-1 5-0060
F0404-1 5-006 0


F0409-1 5-7398
F0409-1 5-7398
F0409-1 5-7398
F0409-1 5-7398
F0409-1 5-7398


F5500-1 4-3590
F5500-1 4-3590


Amended
Budget Code Budget


0.15 97,500.00


0.15
0.16
0.4


0.45
0.8


0.15
0.45


North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants


Expenditures Budget vs. Actual
97,500.00


0.16 34,000.00 34,000.00
0.2 65,000.00 65,000.00
0.4 78,621.00 78,621.00


0.45 33,698.00 33,698.00
0.46 4,000.00 4,000.00
0.49 4,000.00 4,000.00
0.8 103,939.00 103,939.00


420,758.00 420,758.00


as of 7-31-14


Revenue
Receipts Receivable Code


F3289


F3289


F4287


62,475.00
- 62,475.00


13,000.00
- 13,000.00


30,658.00
- 30,658.00


2,446.00
- 2,446.00


4,679.00
- 4,679.00


113,258.00
- 113,258.00


11,963.64 - 11,963.64
1,017.00


- 1,017.00
12,980.64


- 12,980.64


56,629.00


Page 2 of 4 7







Grant Title Grant Number
SCH COUNSELING S21 5E120381
2013-14 S215E120381
OPEN PROJECT S215E120381


S21 5E1 20381
S21 5E1 20381
S21 5E1 20381


SCH COUNSELINC-S215E120381
2014-15 S215E120381
UNDER REVIEW S215E120381


S21 5E120381
S215E120381
S215E 120381


MCKINNEY-VENTC F0212-15-4070
HOMELESS F0212-15-4070
2014-15 F0212-15-4070
UNDER REVIEW F0212-15-4070


F021 2-15-4070
F021 2-15-4070


SUMMER
HANDICAPP
2014-15


0.15
0.16
0.4


0.45
0.46
0.8


0.15
0.16
0.4


0.45
0.46
0.8


0.15
0.16
0.4


0.45
0.49
0.8


Amended
Budget
31,373.52
6,970.26


30,350.89
8,290.46
7,732.80


16,901.36


101,619.29


Budget vs. Actual
21,970.88
4,297.92


30,350.89
8,270.77
6,692.30


13,784.16


85,366.92


North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants


Budget Code
0.15
0.16
0.4


0.45
0.46
0.8


as of 7-31-14


Revenue
Receipts Receivable Code


Expenditures
9,402.64
2,672.34


19.69
1,040.50
3,117.20


16,252.37


9,000.00 9,000.00
2,249.50 2,249.50


14,272.92 14,272.92
6,931.07 6,931.07


740.51 740.51
1,906.00 1,906.00


35,100.00
- 35,100.00


16252.37 F4289


F4289


__________


F42 89


F4289


4,153.50
2,245.77


18,795.00 14,641.50
47,785.00 45,539.23


1,575.00
- 1,575.00


200.00
- 200.00


84,895.00
- 84,895.00


18,135.00 1,536.33 16,598.67
171,385.00 7,935.60 163,449.40


Page 3 of 4 7







N
or


th
R


os
e-


W
ol


co
tt


C
en


tr
al


Sc
ho


ol
D


is
tr


ic
t


as
of


7-
31


-1
4


SP
E


C
IA


L
A


ID
FU


N
D


S
pr


ea
ds


he
et


to
A


na
ly


ze
G


ra
nt


s
A


m
en


de
d


R
ev


en
u
e


G
ra


nt
T


itl
e


G
ra


nt
N


um
be


r
B


ud
ge


t
C


od
e


B
ud


ge
t


E
xp


en
di


tu
re


s
B


ud
ge


t
vs


.
A


ct
ua


l
R


ec
ei


pt
s


R
ec


ei
va


bl
e


C
od


e


21
S


T
C


E
N


T
U


R
Y


th
ru


L
yo


ns
CS


ID
0.


15
80


,5
00


.0
0


6,
61


7.
84


73
,8


82
.1


6
20


14
-1


5
th


ru
L


yo
ns


C
S


D
0.


16
30


,0
00


.0
0


66
0.


00
29


,3
40


.0
0


th
ru


L
yo


ns
C


S
D


0.
4


15
,3


37
.0


0
1,


43
3.


75
13


,9
03


.2
5


th
ru


L
yo


ns
C


SI
D


0.
45


27
,0


00
.0


0
1,


00
2.


93
25


,9
97


.0
7


th
ru


L
yo


ns
C


S
D


0.
46


37
,0


00
.0


0
18


,8
98


.2
5


18
,1


01
.7


5
th


ru
L


yo
ns


C
S


D
0.


8
25


,7
50


.0
0


1,
65


4.
32


24
,0


95
.6


8


__
__


__
__


__
__


__
__


__
__


__
__


__
_


21
5,


58
7.


00
30


,2
67


.0
9


18
5,


31
9.


91
30


,2
67


.0
9


F
42


89


E
S


D
/S


V
P


th
ru


L
yo


ns
C


S
O


0.
15


21
,9


46
.0


0
21


,9
46


.0
0


20
14


-1
5


th
ru


L
yo


ns
C


S
D


0.
16


1,
00


0.
00


1,
00


0.
00


th
ru


L
yo


ns
C


S
E


0.
4


19
,8


50
.0


0
19


,8
50


.0
0


th
ru


L
yo


ns
C


SE
J


0.
45


5,
00


0.
00


5,
00


0.
00


th
ru


L
yo


ns
C


S
D


0.
46


1,
37


5.
00


1,
37


5.
00


th
ru


L
yo


ns
C


S
D


0.
8


8,
22


4.
00


8,
22


4.
00


__
__


__
__


__
__


__
__


__
__


__
__


__
_


57
,3


95
.0


0
-


57
,3


95
.0


0
-


F
27


70


T
O


T
A


L
1,


91
0,


12
9.


63
72


,1
56


.8
2


1,
83


7,
97


2.
81


56
,6


29
.0


0
64


,2
21


.2
2


P
a
g
e
4
o
f4


7








NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT


TREASURER’S REPORT


FOR THE MONTH: AUGUST 2014


1 CASH SUMMARY REPORT (ALL FUNDS)


2 CASH ANALYSIS REPORT (ALL FUNDS)


3 GENERAL FUND REVENUE REPORT


4 GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT


5 FOOD SERVICE REPORT


6 EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUNDS REPORT
7 FEDERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE


Submitted by:


-I


Kathleen L. Krivitza


District Treasurer







NORTHROSE-WOLCOTTCENTRALSCHOOLDISTRICT
CAShSUMMARY


FORTHEPERIODENDINGJUNE30,2015


DebtServiceTrust&AgencyScholarship GeneralFundFoodServiceSpecialAidCapitalFundFundFundTrustsDistrictTotals CASH


Checking/Savings$1521.707.00$3,749.27$15,349.92$478,856.34S53,029.87S561,91492S2,634,507.32


ConsolidatedPremier
MoneyMarket13,051,60738-


51.79646,680.19S79,664.0113,778,003.37
Investments\Certificates
ofDeposit


FUNDTOTALS$14,573,314.38$3,749.27$15,349.92$478,908.13$699,710.06S561,914.92S79,664.01$16,412,610.69


FundTotalsbyReserveI
CapitalProject


Workers’CompReserve105,162.07-
-


-
-


-


105,152.07
UnemploymentIns.ReserveS592054.43S-S-$-S-S-S-


S502,C5443 RetirementContribReserve1,655,421.63
1,855,421.63 LiabilityReserve646,371.36-


-


-
--


645,371.36 InsuranceReserve3,828,234.35-
-


-
-


-
3,828,234.35 TaxCertiorariReserve10,000.03-


-


-
-


-
-


10,000.03 EmployeeBenefitReserve717,418.29
717,418.29 Retiree’sHealthTrust-


-
-


-
-


-


- DebtService-
-


-
-


699,710.06--
699.71006


CapitalProjects-
-


-
478,908.13-


-
-


478,908.13 BusPurchaseReserve-
-


-
-


-


- CapitalReserve1,788,349.26-
-


-
-


-
1.788,349.26 BuildingReserve2,513,825.02
2,513,825.02 2013CapitalBusReserve736,191.72


736,191.72
Totals$12,793,028.16$-$-$478,908.13$699,710.06$-


-$13,971.646.35







NORTHROSE-WOLCOTTCENTRALSCHOOLDISTRICT
ANALYSISOFCHANGEINCASH


FORTHEPERIODENDINGJUNE30,2015


CashBalances-


BeginningofMonth


Add:CashReceipts


CollectionofReceivables


StateAid/BOCESAid


WayneCoHeadstart


Medicaid


STARAid


GrantFunds


FoodServiceSales


InterestEarnings


MiscellaneousReceipts


TotalCashReceipts


Less.CashDisbursements


PayrollTransfers


CheckDisbursements


TotalCashDisbursements


NetTransfersIn(Out)


CashBalances-


EndofMonth


BankReconciliation


OutstandingChecks
ItemsinTransit


BankStatementBalances


2,591.37


438,185.78


971.82


3,171.83


$444,920.80


2,591.37


469.93578


650.04


992.03


20,980.71


$495,149.93


GeneralFundFoodServiceSpecialAid


$15,041,246.03$17,913.08$13,822.12$


DebtServiceTrust&AgencyScholarship
CapitalFundFundFundTrusts


478,908.13$699,6g4.68$635,585.91$79,662.12


DistrictTotals


16,966,832.07


31,750.00--
--


650.04--
--


-


-15.382941.89


1,746.75-
-16,062.13-


$2,396.79$31,750.00$-$15.38$16,065.07$1.89


631,201.20


221,093.24


$908,829.87


(4,022.58)


$14,573,314.38


37,780.83


$14,611,095.21


24,949.06-


$24,949.06$-


(5,273.14)-


$15,349.92$478,908.13


25,856.32


$25,856.32


9,295.72


$3,749.27


115.80


$3,865.07


-(689.221.07)


-778,957.13


$-$89,736.06


$699,710.06$561,914.92


$


$79,664.01


25.00


$79,689.01


1,049,371.31


S1,049.371.31


(0.00)


$16,412,610.69


64,195.51


$16,476,806.20


13,293.24-
-12,980.64


$28,643.16$478,908.13$699,710.06$574,895.56


2







NORTHROSE-WOLCOTTCENTRALSCHOOLDISTRICT


GENERALFUNDREVENUES


FORTHEPERIODENDINGJUNE30,2015


RealPropertyTax


OtherPaymentsinLieuofTaxes


STARAid


Interest&Penalties,RealPropTax


Non-Property(Sales)Taxes


Excess%ofEst.


Reve”ueReo’d
AdoptedBudgetAdiustedBudgetYTDRevenues(Shartfax)


9037.155009037,155007,620598.69(51416555.31)
69,086.0069,086.00-


(69,085.00)
-


-
1416,556.311416,556.31


20000.0020,000003.28(19,996.72)
450,000.00450,000.00-


(450,000.00)


59,576.241.00S9,576,241.00S9,037,158.28(5539,c82.72)94,/s
TotalLocalSources


ChargesforSrvs(tuitions,trnspfees,etc.)
119,610.0038,063.00(SEl54700)


GiftstotheDistrict
-


4,000.0054000.00 MiscIncome(Rent.Refunds,etc.)94150.0094,000.0010,184.28(83,815.72)
InterestEarnings20,000.0020,000.001,963.62(18,036.38)
TotalOtherSources$114,150.005233.610.00554,210.90(3179,399.10)23’,O


StateAid-Basic,Lottery,SBE&ExcessCost13,774,765.0014,116,896.00-(14,116,895.00)
StateAid-BOCES1.001,447.001131.337.00-(1,131,337.00)
StateAid-TuitforStudentsw/Disabili.-


-
-


StateAid-Textbooks77,173.0073,032.00-
(73,03200)


StateAid-ComputerSoftware42,329.0038,798.03-
(38,796.03)


StateAid-ComputerHardware-
-


-


StateAid-LibraryMaterials8,287.007,843.00-
(7,843.00)


StateAid-Other-
-


-
-


TotalStateAid514.904,001.00$15,367,906.00$0.00(515,367,90600)0’


MedicaidReimbursement-Federal40,000.0040,000.00-
(540,030.00)


InterfundTransfers-In471,668.00560.000,00-
(560,000.00)


AppropriatedFundBalance560,000.00560,000.00(560,000.00)
TotalRevenue25,666,060.0026,337,757.009,091,369.18(17,246,387.82)1.18


PriorYearCarryoverEncumbrance-
375,096.65


InterfundTransfers-In
-


RevenueBudgetTotal26,712,853.65


3







NORTHROSE-WOLCOTTCENTRALSCHOOLDISTRICT
GENERALFUNDBUDGETREPORT
FORTHEPERIODENDINGJUNE30,2015


-


Encumbrances GeneralSupport


BoardofEducation$46,250.00$70.5046320.50S23,435.86S2.124.1416,460.50 CentralAdministration260,105.0062.93260,167.93146,773.0720,903.3626,036.55 Finance494,950.000.00494950.00178,743.2425,535.76122,33720 Staff
121,700.002625.00124,325.002,625.002,004.0052759.50 CentralServices1,965,420.00120,867.362,086,287.36687,952.4863,357.10654,08735 SpecialItems342,000.000.00342,000.005,101.0020,640.20105,524.87 TotalGeneralSupport$3,230,425.00$123,625.79$3,354,050.79$1,920,559.72$456,285.10$977,205.97 Instruction


Administration&Improvement1,168,691.004,894.11$1,168,734.215802,85607$86,328.22$20020564 Teaching-RegularSchool5,757,666.00151,131.07$5,923,932.57179,648.331,800.001,195,339.15 Teaching-SpecialEducation3,431,453.003,518.563.431,653.00171,219.3810.91068711,930.65 OccupationalEducation275,000.000.00275,000.000.000.00(14000.00) SpecialSchools254,370.000.00254,370.000.00250.007,591.00 InstructionalMedia1,157,537.003,206.201,157,543.5963,308.756,169.17556,065.30 TotalInstruction$12,044,717.00$166,516.37$12,211,233.37$8,993,908.02$560,193.61$2,657,131.74 PupilServices


Guidance302,025.002,383.93$301,972.51175,835.4211,767.6016,827.49 HealthServices137,835.001,670.07138,292.061,238.08511.9951,146.99 Psych\SocialServices168,136.000.00168,136.000.000.006,820.00 Co-curricular&lnterscholastics388,343.00500.00388,843.0068,732.005,818.92242,768.09 TotalPupilServices$996,339.00$787.57$997,126.57$642,790.02$36,890.98$317,445.57 PupilTransportation1,306,891.00$7,223.88$1,314,114.88$441,170.58$25,828.545556,430.86 OtherCommunityServices32773.00838.3633,611.36838.36698.7529,888.29 EmployeeBenefits6,805,250.000.006,805,250.00695,350.16346,124.962,986,088.84 DebtService1,426,362.000.001,426,362.000.000.000.74 InterfundTransfers0.000.000.000.000.000.00
GRANDTOTAL$25,842,757.00$298,991.97$26,141,748.97$15,927,242.59$2,690,314.37$752419201


Original


Budget


Adjustments


&Transfers


Adjusted


Budget


YeartoDateYeartoDate


Expenditures


Unencumbered


Balance


(Note1)AdjustmentsandTransfersinclude$298,991.97inprioryearcarry-overencumbrances.


4







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
FOOD SERVICE REPORT


FOR THE YE.R ENDING JUNE 30, 2015
EXPENSES


Year to Date Over (Under)


Expenditures


Labor
$249676 $11,864 $19,621 ($230,055)Equipment $10,000


SO
Contractual Expenses 19,024 $2,999 53 209 (515,816)Food Purchases 307,703 $16,631 S 16,631 ($291,073)Govt Surplus Commodities Food 47,003 SO SO ($47,000)Material and Supplies 22,500 $776 $776 (S21,724)Employee Benefits 135,361 S8,731 Si 7.138 ($118,223)Total Expenses $791,264 $41000 $57,374 ($723890)


REVENUES


Year to Date Over (Under)
Budget Aug come


Sale of Type A Meais 111.228 SO S16 ($111,212)Other Cafeteria Sales 95,000 $2266 53,075 ($91,925)State and Federal Aid 537,512 S16,431 S46,792 (6490,720)Surplus food USDA 47,000 SO SO (S47,000)Transfer from GF
50 SO SOTotal Revenue 790,740 18,697 49,883 (740,857)


PROFIT & LOSS ANALYSIS


Fund Balances - as of 6130114 91,708
Reserved for,


Inventory 36,174
Encumbrances 524


Unreserved,


Undesignated 55.009
Total Fund Balance


91,708
Net Revenues and Expenses Year to Date


(S7.40Ending Fund Balance
84,216


5







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCI-IOOL DISTRICT
Extraclassroom Activity Funds


Statement of Cash Receipts and I)isbu rsciueiits


Ior I’eriod LI)(Iing July 31, 2014


Cash Balance
Cash Balance


81112014 Receipts Disbursements 8I3112014
High School


Account Activity (Interest) 1 1 87.36
1 187.36


Art Club 6382.47 6,382.47
AV Club 597.01


597.01
Band 1,942.52


1,942.52
Choir 1,845.98


1,845.98
Class of 2013


-


-


Class of 2014 800.00
- 800.00


Classof20l5 1272.03 1,272.03
Class of 2016 2,700.82


2,700.82
Class of 2017 1,336.56


1,336.56Cougar Cupboard 5,549.93
5,549.93


Dramatic Productions 1,389.22
1,389.22


FBLA 459.72
459.72


Interact Club 233.78
233.78


Meteorology Club 649.14
649.14


Musical Production 5,421.43
5,421.43


NHS 307.60
307.60


Sales Tax 640.73
640.73


School Store 5,319.02
5,319.02


Ski Club 1,157.69
1,157.69


Student Athlete Mentors 5,779.75
5,779.75


Student Council 4,551.16
4,551.16


Varsity Club 2,359.76
2,359.76


Yearbook Club


_______________________________________________________________


Total High School


_________________________________________________________


6,603.95
6,603.95


$ 58,487.63 $ - $ - $ 58,487.63


6
page 1 of 2







NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Extraclassroom Activity Funds


Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements
For Period Fiidiiig July 31, 2014


Middle School


8th Grade Dinner


AV


AV charitable acct


Choir


Foreign Language


Gottchas


Health Club


Honors Trip


Honors Charitable


Instrumental Music


LTD/LTD Charitable


National Jr Honor Society


Science Club


Student Council


Tax


Treasurers Club (formerly CompL


Wrestling


Yearbook


Total Middle School


Elementary School


Student Council


Yearbook Club(cut)


Student Council bank activity


Total Elementary


Cash Balance
81112014 Receipts


$ 763.85


876.74


164.45


5,981.16


2,043.94


634.63


181.95


1,478.15


3.00


42.26


979.90


1,223.71


35.94


2,512.91


895.27


520.52


195.34


16,728.18


35,261.90


Cash Balance
Disbursements 813112014


$ 763.85


$ 876.74


$ 164.45


$ 5,981.16


$ 2,043.94


$ 634.63


$ 181.95


$ 1,478.15


$ 3.00


$ 42.26


$ 979.90


$ 1,223.71


$ 35.94


$ 2,512.91


$ 895.27


$ 523.46


$ 195.34


16,728.18


35,264.84


2.94


$ $ 2.94 $ - $


$ 13,043.01 $ 13,043.01


$ 4,856.01 $ 4,856.01


S
- $


$ 17,899.02 $ - $ - $ 17,899.02


$ 111,648.55 $ 2.94 $ - $ 111,651.49
GRAND TOTAL


6
page 2 of 2







Title I
20 14-15
UNDER REVIEW


Title I
2013-14
OPEN PROJECT


Section 611
20 14-15


Section 619
20 14-15


Title II


20 14-15
UNDER REVIEW


F002 1-15-3590
F002 1-15-3590
F0021-15-3590
F0021-15-3590


F0021 -14-3590
F0021 -14-3590
F0021 -14-3590


F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1 040
F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040
F0032-1 5-1040


F0033-1 5-1040
F0033-1 5-1040
F0033-1 5-1040
F0033-1 5-1040


0.15
0.16
0.2
0.4


0.45
0.46
0.8


0.16
0.4


0.45
0.8


Amended
Budget


286,253.00
93.00


10,000.00
1,050.00


297,396.00


Budget vs. Actual
286,253.00


93.00
10,000.00
1,050.00


297,396.00


Grant Title Grant Number Budget Code


North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants


Expenditures
0.15


0.016
0.4


0.45


0.15
0.4


0.45


as of 8-31-14


Revenue
Receipts Receivable Code


- 4,548.70


387.50 387.50
-


3,541.00 3,541.00
-


620.20 620.20
-


4,548.70 4,548.70
-


67,580.00 11,263.36 56,316.64
138,017.00 5,459.56 132,557.44


1,995.00
- 1,995.00


60,781.00
- 60,781.00


11,734.00 11,734.00
1,955.00


- 1,955.00
95,700.00 14,035.73 81,664.27


377,762.00 30,758.65 347,003.35


5,425.00 396.50 5,028.50
10,464.00


- 10,464.00
906.00 906.00


1,524.00 74.34 1,449.66
18,319.00 470.84 17,848.16


84,021.00
- 84,021.00


F4126


F4 126


F425675,552.00 (44,793.35)


F0147-1 5-3590 0.15


3,663.00 (3,192.16) F4256.2


- F4289


Page 1 of 4
7







North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants


Expenditures
2,036.36


9,100.85


Amended
Budget
97,500.00
34,000.00
65,000.00
78,621.00
33,698.00
4,000.00
4,000.00


103,939.00


420,758.00


as of 8-31-14


Revenue
Receipts RecevabIe Code


Grant Title Grant Number Budget Code
UPK EXPANDED F0404-15-0060 0.15
2014-15 F0404-15-0060 0.16
UNDER REVIEW F0404-15-0060 0.2


F0404-15-0060 0.4
F0404-1 5-0060 0.45
F0404-15-0060 0.46
F0404-1 5-0060 0.49
F0404-15-0060 0.8


UPK F0409-15-7398 0.15
2014-15 F0409-15-7398 0.16


F0409-15-7398 0.4
F0409-1 5-7398 0.45
F0409-15-7398 0.8


ARRA-RTTT F5500-14-3590 0.15
2013-14 F5500-14-3590 0.45
OPEN PROJECT


Budget vs. Actual
95,463.64
34,000.00
65,000.00
78,621.00
24,597.15
4,000.00
4,000.00


103,783.22


409,465.01


155.78


11,292.99


62,475.00
- 62,475.00


13,000.00
- 13,000.00


30,658.00
- 30,658.00


2,446.00
- 2,446.00


4,679.00
- 4,679.00


113,258.00
- 113,258.00


11,963.64 11,963.64
-


1,017.00 755.28 261.72
12,980.64 12,718.92 261.72


56,629.00


- 12,718.92


F3289


F3289


F4287


Page 2 of 4
7







SCH COUNSELING S215E120381
2014-15 S215E120381
UNDER REVIEW S215E120381


S21 5E120381
S215E120381
S21 5E1 20381


MCKINNEY-.VENTC F0212-1 5-4070
HOMELESS F0212-15-4070
2014-15 F0212-15-4070
UNDER REVIEW F0212-15-4070


F021 2-15-4070
F0212-1 5-4070


SUMMER
HANDICAPP
2014-15


0.15
0.16
0.4


0.45
0.46
0.8


0.15
0.16
0.4


0.45
0.46
0.8


0.15
0.16
0.4


0.45
0.49
0.8


as of 8-31-14


Revenue
Code


North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants


AmendedGrant Title Grant Number Budget Code Budget Expenditures Budget vs. ActualSCH COUNSELING S215E120381 0.15 31,373.52 19,071.53 12,301.992013-14 S215E120381 0.16 6,970.26 5,361.86 1,608.40OPEN PROJECT S215E120381 0.4 30,350.89 22.78 30,328.11S215E120381 0.45 8,290.46 492.96 7,797.50S21 5E120381 0.46 7,732.80 1,040.50 6,692.30S215E120381 0.8 16,901.36 6,239.61 10,661.75


Receipts Receivable


101,619.29 32,229.24 69,390.05


9,000.00 9,000.00
2,249.50 2,249.50


14,272.92 14,272.92
6,931.07 2,192.37 4,738.70


740.51 740.51
1,906.00 1,906.00


35,100.00 2,192.37 32,907.63


18,795.00 19,976.75 (1,181.75)
47,785.00 11,256.27 36,528.73


1,575.00
- 1,575.00


200.00
- 200.00


84,895,00
- 84,895.00


18,135.00 7,621.40 10,513.60
171,385.00 38,854.42 132,530.58


32,229.24 F4289


__________


F4289


F4289


F4289


Page 3 of 4
7







Grant Title Grant Number Budget Code


North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants


Amended
Budget Expenditures Budget vs. Actual


as of 8-31-14


Revenue
Receipts Receivable Code


21ST CENTURY
2014-15


ESD/SVP
2014-15


80,500.00
30,000.00
15,337.00
27,000.00
37,000.00
25,750.00


215,587.00


39,539.18
14,305.00
9,471.91
1,469.93


32,494.00
11,406.41


108,686.43


thru Lyons CSD
thru Lyons CSD
thru Lyons CSO
thru Lyons CSD
thru Lyons CSC
thru Lyons CSD


thru Lyons CSID
thru Lyons CSID
thru Lyons CSEJ
thru Lyons CSD
thru Lyons CSD
thru Lyons CSD


0.15
0.16
0.4


0.45
0.46
0.8


0.15
0.16
0.4


0.45
0.46
0.8


40,960.82
15,695.00
5,865.09


25,530.07
4,506.00


14,343.59
106,900.57


21,946.00 200.00 21,746.00
1,000.00 1,000.00


19,850.00 19,850.00
5,000.00 5,000.00
1,375.00 1,375.00
8,224.00 50.36 8,173.64


57,395.00 250.36 57,144.64


108,686.43 F4289


TOTAL 1,910,129.63 242,002.92 1,668,126.71 135,844.00 123,933.50


250.36 F2770


Page 4 of 4
7








1 
 


North Rose-Wolcott Central School District 
Budget Calendar 2015-2016 


 
        
11/21/14 Budget Packets sent to buildings. 
 
12/17/14 Budget Committee reviews the overall financial status of the district. 


Budget Committee discusses  2014-2015 budget goals and objectives.  
 
1/07/15 Facilities/Transportation/Technology Department Budget Presentations to Budget  
  Committee. 
 
1/09/15    Budget packets due back to Principals from building staff. 
 
1/14/15 Elementary School and Middle School Budget Presentations to Budget Committee. 
 
1/21/15 High School and Athletic Department Presentations to Budget Committee. 
 
1/28/15 Special Education and Curriculum & Instruction Budget Presentations to Budget   
  Committee. 
 
1/29/15 Budget packets due from Principals and departments in Business Office. 
 
2/11/15 Budget Committee reviews Governor’s proposal for State Aid. 
  Budget Committee reviews recommended budget proposals. 
 
2/25/15 Draft #1 of expenditure budget and revenue budget reviewed by Budget Committee. 
 
3/10/15 Draft #1 of expenditure budget presented to Board of Education. 
 
3/10/15 Contact Vote Election Workers. 
 
3/18/15 Budget Committee meets to make revisions to Draft #1 of expenditure budget and 
  revenue budget. 


 
3/24/15 Draft #2 of expenditure budget presented to Board of Education. 
  Revenue budget presented to Board of Education. 
  Approve Legal Notice. 
 
4/1/15  Legal Notice of Annual Meeting and Vote/Election to FL Times and Lakeshore News  
  (Must be published 4 times in 7 weeks with first notice at least 45 days prior to Annual  
  Meeting). 
 
4/1/15  Budget Committee meets to prepare final recommendations for Board of Education. 
   
 
 







2 
 


4/14/15 Board of Education adopts 2015-2016 budget. 
  Contact Board of Elections for list of Absentee Voters. 


Board of Education approves Property Tax Report Card. 
  Vote workers approved by Board of Education. 
 
4/15/15 Transmit Property Tax Report Card to State Ed and Local Newspaper. 


Prepare Budget Brochure and Send to Printer after Board Adoption of Budget. 
 
4/28/15 Budget brochures made available to public (mailers). 
  Three part budget available to public. 
 
5/05/15 Budget Hearing 
 
5/06/15 Budget Notice mailing 
 
5/19/15 Annual Budget Vote, Election of Board Members 
  Notify all candidates of the results of the vote. 
  Newly elected member names and addresses to Town Clerks 
 


 










































































































































































































































North Rose-Wolcott
SPRIDE Central School District


11631 SALTER-COLVIN ROAD WOLCOTT NEW YORK 14.590 PH (315) 594-3141 FAX (315) 594-2352


TO: Audit Committee


DATE: 10/7/14


FROM: Robert Magi n. School Business Administratoi2..


RE: External Audit for the Year Ending June 30, 2014


The annual. independent audit report prepared for the Board of Education by Raymond Wager. CPA. and the management
letter was provided to the Board for study. The audit contains statements for the year ending June 30. 2014. The report is
a positive one. The recommendations have been addressed as follows:


Current Year Deficiencies in Internal Control:


School Lunch-


During our review of the School Lunch receipts, we noted the following:


• The same individual is responsible lor emptying. filling, and reconciling the sales of the vending machine.


2. The same individual is responsible ft)r catering hilling, collecting catering receipts. and preparing the deposit slip.


We recommend the District develop a procedure where an individual independent of filling the vending machines.
empties and reconciles the cash. In addition. catering billing should he submitted to the Business Office to be recorded
on the general ledger and remittances should he made to the Business Office.


CAP:
EFfective October 6. 2014. two individuals go to the vending machine. One person takes inventory and tills products.
She gives her counts to the School Lunch Manager. The other person removes the money and takes it to the business
office. Once it is received in the bLisiness office. the District Treasurer and Deputy Treasurer count the currency. A
report is then given to the School Lunch Manager who reconciles inventory with money.


Also effective October 6. 2014, the School Lunch Manger issues invoices for catering expenses and sends a copy to the
business office, All invoices are to be paid to the District Treasurer. They are no longer received by the School Lunch
Manager.







Compensated Absences


l)urin our examination oF compensated absences we noted one instance in which the initial amount of sick days
added to an employee’s balance was not consistent with the contract language.


We recommend the District review this item and make any necessary adjustments to the accrued days.


CAP:
This item will be reviewed with the Board of Education. It the Board of Education deems an adjustment is necessary, it
will be made.


Prior Year Deficiency Pending Corrective Action:


Sereation of Duties —


Our review of Business Office procedures revealed that the individual responsible for the general ledger function also,
posts journal entries, prepares bills, prepares deposits, completes the monthly hank reconciliations and performs the
accounts receivable function.


The District has developed various mitigating controls over the Treasurer’s position, however, we recommend the
District continue to review this area to determine if there are additional controls which can be developed to further
enhance the internal controls over the Treasurer’s position.


CAP:
The District will continue to review this area to determine if there are additional controls which can be developed to
further enhance the internal controls over the Treasurer’s position.








Report of the Claims Auditor


Date of Report: Warrant #00 15 September 5, 2014


‘eiidor Name Date (‘heck Number Codin!i)epartiiient .motint Reason (‘orreclis C Action


Claims s hich had nhinor deficiencies hos es er appros Cd h the claims auditor:


Clainis held for additional information:


report
- No


findifl15tO


Claims Rejected:


The above information is being reported to ou as part of the duties of the claims auditor.


:lg 1LrftthV
(siC Cat urC)







Report of the Claims Auditor
Date of Report: Warrant #002 1 October 3, 2014


Vendor Name Date Check Number Codin/Department Amount Reason Corrective Action
Claims sshich had minor deficiencies hosieser approved by the claims auditor:


Cascade School Supply 9,302014


_____________ __________________


1.38 Good received copy not sinned obtained the appropriate sin


Claims held for additional information:


Claims Rejected:


The above information is being reported to you as part of the duties of the claims auditor.


1_)iy
(signature)











Report of the Claims Auditor
Date of Report: Warrant #0018 September 19, 2014


Vendor Name Date Check Number CodinfDepartment Amount


Claims w liich had minor deficiencies how ever approved by the claims auditor:


Reason Corrective Action


—


- No
f1flingstO reP°


Claim


The e irformation is being reported to you as part of the duties of the claims auditor.


___w
(signature)


Claims held for additional information:







Report of the Claims Auditor
Date of Report: Warrant 001 7 September 15, 2014


\e ndor Na me Date Check Xii iii her Coding/Department nIoii lit Reason Correct is e ctinii


Ctai ins s hich had ni iior deficieiicics lion cs er appros ed by the clal ins auditor:


Claiiiis held for additional information:


- No
f1fliflgstO report


(laims Rejected:


ihe ahose information is being reported to YOU as part of the duties of the claims auditor.


-
. g/ ,!


(s :nat iire I








Relations


Randy J. Ray
Director of Personnel Relations


Brent D. Cooley
Senior Labor Relations Specialist


Emily Brown
J. Ryan Hatch


Labor Relations Specialists


Mark W. Snyder
Safety Coordinator


Linda M. Brown
Kelly M. Walsh


Administrative Support


TeleDhone: (315) 255-7683 or (315) 253-0:361
EX (315)255-7625


Email: lbrown@cayboces.org


Providing comprehensive
employment and personnel
relations services to local
school districts for over


40 years.


ADVOCATE
CAYuGA-ON0NDAGA BOCES


OFFICE OF PERsoNNEL RELATIoNs
1879 WEsT GENEsEE STREET ROAD
AUBURN, NEW YORK 13021-9430


VOLUME XXXIII


AuGusT/SEPTEMBER
2014


INTHIS ISSUE....


• WELCOME NEW CHIEF
SCHOOL OFFICER


• COACHES ARE NOW
MANDATED REPORTERS
OF CHILD ABUSE


• DISTRICT AFFILIATION
AND SENiORITY


• OVERVIEW OF GOVERNOR’S
PROGRAM BILL #56


(APPR SCORES AND THE
COMMON CORE)


• RECENT AREA TEACHER
SETTLEMENTS


• AREA UNEMPLOYMENT
RATES FOR JULY2014


• CPI FOR JULY AND
AUGUST 2014


Office of Personnel


VOLUME XXXIII AuGusT/SEPTEMBER 2014 PAGE 1







Welcome
New Chief/
School
Officer
The Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES Office of
Personnel Relations welcomes and wishes
much success to


KELLY HOUCK
the recently appointed Chief School
Officer at the
DUNDEE CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT


Best wishes!


Coaches Are
Now Mandated
Reporters of
Child Abuse


On August 6, 2014, Gov. Andrew Cuorno
signed into law amendments to Social
Service Law Sections 413 and 488, as well
as creating a new section iii the Education
Law, Section 3036. The amendments
to the Social Service Law now make any


“full or part-time compensated school


employee required to hold a temporary
coaching license or professional coaching
certificate[,]” mandatory reporters of child
abuse. Education Law Section 3036 includes
the following language:


the commissioner shall prescribe
regulations requiring that all persons
currently holding a temporary


coaching license or a professional
coaching certificate and persons


applying for such license or
certificate shall, in addition to all
the other licensure or certification
requirement s, have completed two
hours of coursework or training
regarding the identification and
reporting of child abuse and
maltreatment.


Under these laws, new applicants must
provide the Department of Education proof
that they have successfully completed two
hours of course work or training regarding
the identification and reporting of child
abuse from an approved provider, a list of
which can be found on the Department’s
website. Coaches currently holding a
temporary coaching license or professional
coaching certificate who have not already
completed the required course work or
training must do so and submit proof of
completion to the Department by July 1,
201 5.


States have been dealing with issues
related to mandated reporters since the
2011 case of Jerry Sandu sky, a former
Penn State University football coach who
was accused of child sexual abuse. When
promulgating the new law, the legislature
recognized that there was some ambiguity
in the prior versions of the Social Services
and Education Laws that made it unclear
whether coaches were mandated reporters.
The stated intent of the amendments was to
clarify the duties of coaches since “coaches
are often in a position to observe children
for signs of abuse ... land] develop close,
trusting relationships with their players,


VOLUME XXXIII AUGUST/SEPTEMBER 2014 PAGE 2







making it likely that a child would confide
in his or her coach.”


Some have criticized the amendments to
the Social Service Laws, because it only
affects paid coaches. However, the language
of Education Law Section 3036 does not


distinguish between compensated or
uncompensated school employees.


Therefore, districts should check to see
if 1i their current coaches and coaching
applicants have completed the required
mandatory reporter training. In practice,
many coaches may already be mandatory
reporters because they are also teachers, but
districts should notify all current coaches
and coaching applicants of the changes iii
the law and ensure that current coaches
obtain the necessary training, if they have
not already, and that coaching applicants
have also complied with the new laws.


District
Affiliation and


Seniority


In Appeal of Donnellan, the New York
State Education Department recently
explained how a board appointment to
serve as a regular full-time substitute
teacher could impact a school district’s
analysis of seniority.


revious decisions by New York courts
and the Commissioner of Education
have set forth the basic framework for
analyzing seniority in a tenure area. First,
a school district must look at actual
full-time service rendered. Second, if
two teachers have an equal amount of
full-time service, then the appointment
dates of the teachers are to be used to
determine who has greater seniority.
Third, if the appointment dates are the
same, then the school district may use an
objective means to break the tie.


In Appeal of Donnellan, the second step
of the analysis was examined in greater
detail. In that case, the school district
asserted that the date of appointment to
a probationary position was the operative
“appointment date” when analyzing
seniority. The Acting Commissioner
disagreed and found that the date that
the teacher was appointed by the school
board to serve as a regular full-time
substitute teacher was the operative date.
In explaining this decision, the Acting
Commissioner stated that the “underlying
purpose of reviewing appointment dates
is to determine which teacher became
affiliated with the district first.” She
concluded that appointment as a regular
full-time substitute teacher demonstrated
the requisite affiliation.


This decision illustrates one of the
many potential pitfalls that a school
district may encounter as it attempts
to determine which teacher has the
least seniority. If your district has any
questions about this process (or this
recent decision), please feel free to


contact our office with any questions.


VOLUME XXXIII AUGUST? SEPTEMBER 2014 PAGE 3







Overview of
Governor’s


Program Bill #56
(APPR Scores and
the Common Core)


By now all school districts are aware that
Governor Cuomo introduced a bill that
would implement a revised methodology
for calculating the APPR scores for any
teacher or building principal who is rated
ineffective or developing in the 2013-2014
or 2014-2015 school years. This temporary
calculation methodology would only apply to
those teachers who were rated as ineffective
or developing and whose composite score
was based, in any part, on the Grades
:3-8 NYS Math and EtA Common Core
Assessments.


At the time this article was written, Governor
Cuomo’s bill had not yet been approved by
both the Senate and Assembly. As such, it
is not law and should not be implemented.
The Senate and Assembly are expected to
approve the bill. However, until the bill is
approved and signed by the Governor, school
districts will be without authority to change
any teacher’s composite score or final rating.


If and when the bill is passed, to determine if
a calculation adjustment is necessary:


Step 1: Determine which teachers are rated
as ineffective or developing (composite score
less than 75).


Step 2: Determine which subcomponent
scores were dependent on Grades 3-8 NYS
Math and/or ELA Assessments.


Step 3: If the State 20% is based on 3-8
scores, exclude this score, calculate the
Local 20% score and use the local measure
subcomponent score twice.


Step 4: If the Local 20% is based on 3-8
scores, exclude the 3-8 scores from the
district-wide measure, recalculate the
district-wide rrieasurc and use that as the
Local 20% score.


Editor’s Note: We are grateful to Jessica
Docteu r, Assistant Superintendent of
Curriculum, Instruction & Edu cci tional
Programs at the Cayuga-Onondaga BOC’ES,
for contributing this information for our
“Advocate” readers.


Teachers Whose
State 20% is Based
on Grades 3-8 NYS


Math and ETA
Common Core
Assessments


Teachers Whose
Local 20% is Based
on Grades 3-8 NYS


Math and ETA
Common Core
Assessments


Any teacher who
received a state-
provided growth
score (ELA and
Math teachers in
grades 4-8)


Any teacher in a
district whose local
measure includes
Grades 3-8 NYS
Math and/or
ELA Common Core
Assessments


• Any Grade 3
teacher


Any other teacher
who has an SLO
that uses the
Grades 3-8 NYS
Math and/or
ELA Common Core
Assessments as
the evidence in
their SLO


VOLUME XXXIII AUGUST / SEPTEMBER 2014 PAGE 4







RECENT AREA TEACHER CONTRACT SETTLEMENTS (shaded areas = contract term)


DAM (‘OLH( TED ii)’ TUE (‘A}’IJGA-ONONI)A(;A IIOCES OFFICE OF PERSONNEL RELATIONS


CAYUGA-ONONI)AGA BOCES


I)ale
2009-b 2010—Il 2011—12 2012—13 2013—14 2014—15 2015-16 2016-17 2017—18 AvG.Settled


IIOCES 10-13 4.5() 4.5(1 1.50 1.75 2.25 2.25 2.25 2.71
Auburn 6-12 3.45 3.00 3.00 0.00 2.25 2.25 2.33
Cato-Merklian 11-12 3.8() 3.8(1 3.80 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.9()
Jordan-


1-12 3.85 3.90 0.50 2.01 2.18 2.49IHwidgc *


Moravia 6-13 4.00 4.0() 2.00 2.00 0.00 2.00 2.50 2.50 2.-I—I
Port Byron 6-13 4.25 3.70 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.66
Skaneateles 5-14 3.75 3.75 1.50 1.50 1.50 2.50 2.60 2.75 2.48
So. (‘ayuga 4-13 4.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.25 2.25 2.36
Union Springs 6-14 4.25 4.25 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.75
Weedsporl 7-13 4.35 4.50 0.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.48


AVG. 4.02 3.74 1.83 1.73 1.82 2.19 2.40 2.63
* .lordan-Elbr,dge figures/or 20/2-13 and 2013-14 are calculated at step + 55% of average of Feb CPI figures


BROOME-TIOGA BOCES


I)ate
2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 AVG.Setiled


ChenangoVall. 4-11 4.10 2.50 2.75 2.75 2.75 2.97
Deposit 9-13 4.25 2.50 2.50 2.00 2.50 2.50 2.71
Maine-Endwell 5-08 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50
Owego-Apal. 1-13 4.35 2.95 2.95 2.95 2.00 2.00 2.87
IJnion-Enclicoit 11-10 4.00 $2,253 2.70 2.70 2.70 2.70 2.96
Whitney Point 6-13 3.00 3.30 3.50 0.00 2.20 2.20 2.37


AVG 4.03 3.58 3.15 2.48 2.43 2.35


GENESEE VALLEY BOCES


Date
2009-10Settled


4.20 2.00 2.00


2012-13


Genesco 6-12 4.20


2010-11 20 11-12 2013-14 2014- 15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 AVG.


2.00 2.88


GREATER SO. TIER BOCES


a
‘009-10Settled —


2012-13


I
2.00 2.50 2.75


2010-11


Hornell 7-13 4.40 4.00 2.20


Hannibal


Oswego


6-14


3-11


3.50


4.00


3.75


3.50


4.00


3.75


2011-12


0.00


0.00


OSWEGO BOCES


1)atc
Settled


AVG


2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012- 13


1.75


2013-14


2013-14


0.00 1.75


1.75


1.75


2.20


2.20


2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 AV(;.


2014-15


2.98


2015-16 2016-17 2017-18


2.20


AVG.


2.20


2.20


2.14


2.20


2.67


VOLUME XXXIII AUGUST/SEPTEMBER 2014 PAGE 5







RECENT AREA TEACHER CONrIRACrf SETTLEMENTS (shaded areas = contract term)


‘iON’l PKINS-SEN ECA-’i IOGA BOCES


l)ate
2009—10 2010—I I 2011—12 2012—13 2013—14 2014—IS 2015—16 2016—17 2017—IN Av(;.


Settled


l1U(’LS 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00


( aiidur 3.00 3.00 2.00 2.00 2.50


l)rydcn 6-14 4.20 2.60 2.60 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.05 3.06


George Jr. Rep. 9-08 3.26 3.26


(iroton 3-13 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 2.50 2.60 2.70 2.70 3.06


Ithaca 6-Il 2.20 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.03


Lansing 9-12 3.40 3.50 3.50 2.70 2.70 3.00 3.00 3.11


Newlield 5-14 3.50 2.50 2.00 2.00 3.00 3.50 2.75 2.50 2.72


South Seneca 7-13 4.00 4.00 1.50 1.50 2.45 2.45 2.65


I’rumanshurg 1-13 4.00 4.20 2.70 2.70 3.00 3.00 3.27


AVG 3.51 3.26 2.73 2.43 2.58 2.79 2.86 2.75


WAYNE - FINGER LAKES BOCES -


-


1)ate
2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 Av(;.


Settled


I3OCES 3.00 2.50 1.90 1.90 2.33


l3loomlieId 3.90 3.85 3.60 3.35 1.98 2.00 2.00 2.95


Canandaigua 4.2(1 4.10 3.85 2.00 2.69 2.65 2.57 3.15


(‘lvde-Saan. 6.12 5.00 5.00 5.00 2.25 2.25 2.25 3.63


l)undce 1-12 4.00 4.00 2.60 2.50 2.50 3.12


Gananda 4.00 2.75 2.75 2.60 2.60 2.75 2.91


Geneva 6-12 4.58 4.22 4.15 2.00 2.00 3.39


(Iorham-M’sex 6-14 3.50 3.50 2.25 2.25 2.50 2.50 2.50 2.71


Honeoye 2-12 4.00 2.60 2.50 2.50 2.90


Lyons 6-10 1.25 4.66 3.37 3.88 4.04


Man-S’ville 8-14 4.00 4.00 1.80 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.50 2.61


Marion 4.50 3.50 2.80 2.00 2.00 2.96


Naples 9-11 1.00 4.00 2.25 2.25 2.25 2.95


Newark 10-13 4.00 2.50 2.50 1.25 2.50 2.50 2.54


N Rose-Wolcott 4-12 4.32 4.27 1.00 2.47 1.90 2.79


Pal-Mac * 6-09 3.20 3.90 3.90 2.48 3.90 3.48


Penn Yan 6-13 4.00 1.00 2.29 2.29 1.90 2.00 2.00 2.64


Phelps-Cl Spr. 4.00 2.89 2.89 2.89 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.67


Red Creek 4.50 4.50 2.75 2.75 2.50 2.40 2.40 3. I I


Romulus 10-10 3.33 apprx 3.33 apprx 3.50 3.50 3.42


Seneca FaIls 6-12 3.67 3.91 3.50 3.15 2.00 2.00 3.09


Sodus 4.15 3.80 3.80 2.00 2.00 2.20 2.00 2.85


Victor 1.30 4.30 4.00 2.00 2.50 2.50 3.27


Waterloo 5-13 4.05 3.89 3.72 2.00 1.50 1.75 1.95 2.69


Wayne 11-12 4.25 4.00 3.00 2.00 3.00 2.00 3.04


Williamson 4.00 3.00 3.00 2.00 2.25 2.50 2.79


AVG 4.03 3.73 3.03 2.41 2.31 2.25 2.21


* Pal-Mac re-opened and settled at 2.48% for 2012-13 and will take original 3.90% in 2013-14 instead


VOLUME XXXIII AUGUST! SEPTEMBER 2014 PAGE 6







New York State Rate


AREA UNEMPLOYMENT RATES


Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec


2014 7.4% 7.6% 7.1% 5.8% 6.1% 6.2% 6.4%
2013 9.3% 8.9% 8.2% 7.5% 7.4% 7.7% 7.5% 7.1% 7.1% 6.8% 6.6% 6.5% 7.6%


Ithaca, NY Metropolitan Statistical Area


Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec


2014 4.9% 4.9% 4.4% 3.5% 4.1% 4.5% 4.8%


2013 6.3% 5.5% 5.0% 4.6% 4.9% 5.6% 5.6% 5.4% 4.7% 4.6% 4.2% 4.0% 5.0%


Ontario/Seneca/Wayne/Yates_Statistical_Area


Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep fact Nov Dec
•


2014 7.3% 7.7% 7.0% 5.7% 5.5% 5.4% 5.4%
2013 9.2% 9.0% 8.3% 7.3% 6.7% 6.7% 6.3% 5.8% 5.9% 5.7% 5.8% 6.0% 6.9%


Syracuse, NY Metropolitan Statistical Area


Auburn, NY Micropolitan Statistical Area


Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec


2014 7.5% 7.8% 7.2% 5.6% 5.7% 5.5% 5.8% 1
2013 9.2% 9.0% 8.2% 7.3% 6.7% 6.9% 6.9% 6.6% 6.4% 6.3%j.2%j.2% 7.2%


Cayuga County Statistical Area


Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec


2014 7.5% 7.8% 7.2% 5.6% 5.7% 5.5% 5.8%
2013 9.2% 9.0% 8.2% 7.3% 6.7% 6.9% 6.9% 6.6% 6.4% 6.3% 6.2% 6.2% 7.2%


Broome County Statistical Area_____ —


Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul


2014 8.0% 8.2% 7.6% 6.1% 6.4% 6.5% 6.8%
2013 9.7% 9.2% 8.4% 7.6% 7.5% 8.0% 7.8%


Source: New York State Department of Labor
Labor Statistics


VOLUME XXXIII AUGUST/SEPTEMBER 2014 PAGE 7







CONSUMER PRICE INDICES


INDEX %INCREASE %INCREASE
1982-84 FROM FROM


BASE YEAR=100 PRIOR YEAR PRIOR MONTH


July 2014


NY-Northeastern New Jersey Area


1. All Urban Consumers 261.498 0.1 1.6
2. Urban Wage Earners


& Clerical Workers 257.309 0.1 1.6


U.S. City Average


1. All Urban Consumers 238.250 0.0 2.0
2. Urban Wage Earners


& Clerical Workers 234.525 -0.1 1.9


August 2014


NY-Northeastern New Jersey Area


1. All Urban Consumers 261.075 -0.2 1.3
2. Urban Wage Earners


& Clerical Workers 256.69 1 -0.2 1.2


U.S. City Average


1. All Urban Consumers 237.852 -0.2 1.7
2. Urban Wage Earners


& Clerical Workers 234.030 -0.2 1.6


VOLUME XXXIII AUGUST / SEPTEMBER 2014 PAGE 8







COST OF LIVING UPDATE


ALL CITIES NY - NORTHEASTERN NEW JERSEY


Month Revised Wage % All Urban % Revised Wage % All Urban %
Earner Index Consumers Index Earner Index — Consumers Index


Jan-12 223.2 3.1 226.7 2.9 245.5 3.0 249.3 2.8
Feb-12 224.3 3.1 227.7 2.9 246.5 2.8 250.3 2.6
Mar-12 226.3 2.9 229.4 2.7 248.2 2.7 245.1 2.5
Apr-12 227.0 2.4 230.1 2.3 248.7 2.5 245.9 2.3
May-12 226.6 1.6 229.8 1.7 249.0 1.9 252.7 1.8
Jun-12 226.0 1.6 229.5 1.7 248.5 1.6 252.4 1.6
Jul-12 225.6 1.3 229.1 1.4 248.2 1.2 252.0 1.1
Aug-12 227.1 1.7 230.4 1.7 249.7 1.5 253.5 1.4
Sep-12 228.2 2.0 231.4 2.0 251.0 1.7 254.6 1.6
Oct-12 228.0 2.2 231.3 2.2 250.5 1.7 254.3 1.7
Nov-12 226.6 1.7 230.2 1.8 250.6 2.1 254.3 2.0
Dec-12 225.9 1.7 229.6 1.7 249.5 2.0 253.6 2.1
Jan-13 226.5 1.5 230.3 1.6 250.8 2.2 254.8 2.2
Feb-13 228.7 1.9 232.2 2.0 252.3 2.3 256.2 2.4
Mar-13 229.3 1.3 232.8 1.5 252.7 1.8 256.6 1.9
Apr-13 228.9 0.9 232.5 1.1 252.0 13 256.0 1.4
May-13 229.4 1.2 232.9 14 252.3 1.3 256.3 1.4
Jun-13 230.0 1.8 233.5 1.8 252.9 1.8 256.9 1.8
Jul-13 230.1 2.0 233.6 2.0 253.3 2.1 257.3 2.1
Aug-13 230.4 1.5 233.9 1.5 253.6 1.6 257.7 1.7
Sep-13 230.5 1.0 234.1 1.2 254.4 1.4 258.5 1.6
Oct-13 229.7 0.8 233.5 1.0 252.9 119 257.1 1.!
Nov-13 229.1 1.1 233.1 1.2 253.0 LU 257.4 1.2
Dec-13 229.2 0.0 233.0 0.0 253.1 110 257.3 0.0
Jan-14 230.0 0.4 233.9 0.4 255.5 119 259.6 0.9
Feb-14 230.9 0.4 234.8 0.4 254.8 -03 259.0 -0.2
Mar-14 232.6 0.7 236.3 0.6 255.9 115 260.0 0.4
Apr-14 233.4 0.4 237.1 0.3 255.9 110 260.0 0.0
May-14 234.2 0.3 237.9 0.3 257.1 115 261.2 0.5
Jun-14 234.7 0.2 238.3 0.2 257.1 110 261.4 0.0
Jul-14 234.5 -0.1 238.3 0.0 257.3 0.1 261.5 0.1
Aug-14 234.0 -0.2 237.9 -0.2 256.7 -112 261.1 -0.2
Sep-14


Oct-14


Nov-14


Dec-14


VOLUME XXXIII AuGUsT/SEPTEMBER 2014 PAGE 9







Contributors:
Randy J. Ray


Brent D. Cooley
Emily Brown
J. Ryan Hatch


Mark W. Snyder
Linda M. Brown


Published by:


Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES
Office of Personnel Relations


1879 West Genesee Street Road
Auburn, NY 13021-9430


Telephone: (315) 255-7683
Fax: (315) 255-7625


* All Rights Reserved


PAST ISSUES OF “THE ADVOCATE”


THE ADVOCATE
STAFF
Editorial Assistant &


Desktop Publisher:
Linda M. Brown


Past issues of “The Advocate” can be read and/or downloaded for your reference at your


convenience.


Simply go to our website at www.cayboces.org, navigate through Management Services,


then Labor Relations Service, then click the link to “The Advocate” newsletter.


VOLUME XXXIII AUGUsT! SEPTEMBER 2014 PAGE 10





